
TOWN OF RI VERHEAD 

R·esol ution i 75 2 

~ER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1, 893,000 SERIAL BONDS FOR THE 
rcrENSION TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRI CT (EXTENSION NO . 45 -

~~THVILLE) COUNCILMAN PRUSINOW$KJ 
Zhe fo l low i ng r esol ution was o f fe r e d b y who moved 
~~~J'adopt ion, seconded by_--'!SOUNOII;MAN STARK 12113 .. )8' P 

At a regular meetJ.ng of the Town 

!~SENT ! 

JAH&S R , STARK 
f~l:y Supervisor 

V,i c tor J . Prusinow.ski 
Councilman 

Co uncilma n 

Board of tbe Town of Riverhead t 
Suffolk Cmunty, N~w York~· held at· 
Town Hall , 2:00 · ElQwe.l i Avenue~ ! n . 
Riverhead; ·· New ¥Qrk 1 in said Town·, 
on Noveter 21 ·1995 at ~ ~. ut~ . - I I 

o'clock . .M . , Prevailing Time . · 

·~-~ - - -- -- ------- - -- -- -~- - -- - --- ----------: 

I n the Matte r 
of 

it11: establ i s hment of .a proposed 
·' ~~t~naion t o the Riverhead Water 

·viu r ict in the ToWn. "0~ · Rtverhead~ 
Sttflolk county, New Vorl$: ; t o be 

., b;¢wn , as E·xtens i on Nt:J .. ·' ·45: (No-t"t hville ) 
to the Riverhead Watef- Dis t r ict , 
~~ t he Town of Riverliead 
~t .. ~folk County, New York 

. ' ' 

. 
t 

• • 

I ., 
.. ., 
• 

.... ;t!l> ....... - ... - ......, - -- .... - -.- -- ..... ""*',...- ...... - ..... -- ~---- ------ -- ... ,...- ; 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffol k 

b.!l )ty t New York , . na s heretofore duly caused a map ~ plan and 

.port , of cost, t o b e prepar·ed by a 



1396 

--2-

~ ·~ 

e·ngineer, duly licensed by 'the Sta·te of New York, which 

have been filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town in 

!El~tion to the establishment of an exten~ion to the ~iverhead 

Wat:er Pl$ttrict: i.Q sa;i;d Town, to Be known as Ejtten$ii00 N.o. .45 

'ltorthville) to the Riverhead Water Dietrich ; 

WHEREAS, the improvemente proposed for said Extension will be 

.::;nstructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

i~:rov$:. the water d::fA:J.tribution faci.lities ·Qf the Riv·erHea:d Wa'te:r 

~:is trict, whereby water distribution mains will be constructed in 

s·~ch Extension of a size and capacity greater than that required to 

Nr .. vt only said Exte:nf)ion, a!).d said additionai. size and capacity is 
J~• ' I 

,. 

t·~ he constructed for the purpose of serving other areas of sa±d 

'fat ·er District and future areas to be served by said Water 

Ot.s triCtlj 

' 

Wlf$ASAS, in :fu~tnerance on said overall plan; ,. · only a 

~:oportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

!pital cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

to th~ lliv~rhead Wat;.~r District( including the proposed Sx.tension 
< 

:~ ·, 
,. . 

WHEREAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

ilnatallation of new water mains ranging f rom 6 inches to 12 inches 

· ib dl;~unt\tel:, tnclu~iQ\i ·tank and booster, pydJ:ants, v~l v~s. and pther · 

equipment and apparatu.s, and other I ' 

furnishi . gs~ 

' .~ide:n.tal improvements and expenses in connection therewith~ as 

re fully des~ribi!d in the aforesaid map, plan and repor~; 



13~7 

-3-

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

'erall improvements is $3,770, ooo, of which amount so .. 2%, or 

~:1, 893 ~c 000 ,, shall b~ allocated and charged as a capital cost of .. 

. " .. : laid Extension( and ·of _which amount 49 .. $\·, ·or ,$I, ,8-77 , 000" shall }:)e 
~ ' ' I 

~ , rf , 

· i!ll.ocated and charged; as the cost of increasing and improving the 

:acilit±es of the Riv~rhead Water District and shall be borne by 

:~ entire District, as extended, including the proposed Extension; 

WHEREAS, an order was duly adopted by said Town Board on 

September 19, 1995, reciting a description of the boundaries of 

said proposed Extension .No. 45 (Northville) to the Riverhead Water 

':lsti:i,ct, the improve~&nts proposed therefo~, t .he maximum amoun't . 
" 

··pto;po~-ed to be eltp·e.n&e& 'fo.r said improvements, 't ,he proposed me:tbod 

off financing to be eftlployed, the fact that said map, plan and 

rttport were on file in the Town Clerk's office for public 

!li.Spection, and specifying the 3rd day of October, 1995, at 7:30 

o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time, at the Town Ha11J 200 Howell Avenue, 

:a: Riverhead, New YEn:-k , in said Town, as the time when and the 

?,':bee where said town Board would m.eet for the purpose of ho.lding 

j Pullli·o he~ring ·t 5:J hreu .all persons , in·t•Jr*'~$d in the subje<!t· · 
' " 

.1~ l7ecf concern in~ ·l!he same; 

WHEREAS 1 such order was duly published and posted in the 

inner and w:ithin t .he time prescribed by Section 209-d of the Town 

1·i't7 and proof of such publication and posting has been duly 

•:esented to said Town. Boardi 

duly t:!eld ,at the time and hearing was 



-4-

pLace set forth in said order, as aforesaid, at which time all 

~rsons desiring to be beard were duly heard; 

' . 
.WHEREAS, following said public hearing~' and based upon the 

, ··:•idence given thereat, . s~id Tqwn Boa.rd otl o-~tol:;;~r . 17, 1995, duly ., 

'!dQpted a resol.ut?.on dJa·termining in the aff;L.r-mat.ive al~ of the. 

,mstion$ set forth in subdivision 1 of Section 209-e of the Town 

:~·, and approving the establishment of said Extension No. 45 

~~rthville) to the Riverhead Water District, such order being 

iddpted subject to permissive referendum; 

WHEREA.S, noti-ce of the adoption of said resolution was duly 

and . posted in . the manner previaed by applicable 

of ·the· Town· Law, · and proof of sa:ia publication and 

~'"'St.ing has been d·uiy pr-esented to this Town Board; 

WHEREAS, the period of time for the submission and filing of 

4peti tion against said resolution and reqtJesting a referendum in 

ronnect ion therewith elapsed without such a petition being 

sctlmit ted and filed; and 

, WilEREAS# th~e estimat:ed cost ot hook-up fees te the typical 

·. ~Wlper~ty in the · ti-,tt~t1siotr is . $62s. oo and . tbe e~s~ima·t'ed cost o.f 

~1k·up fees to the typical one or two family home in the Extension 

!5 $62'S. 00; and 

WHEREAS, 'the es·t.imated cost of the Extension to the typical 

f.ttoperty therein i .s $40.,9 .. 18 in the first year in which operation, 

ttaintenance, deb serv,ic.e and other charges and expenses are to be 

rid, and the Extension to the tyPical on·e or 

. \ 



I ' ' 

I' 

1399 

-5-

cwo family home therein is $409.18 in the first year in which 

operation, maintenance, debt service and other charges and expenses 

ar·e to be paid; and 

:wtl~REAS, el, detail-ed ~xpla-nation of the manner by which were 

computed said ~sti"'ati<E!~ ·costs :of hook-up f~es and first· year costs 

to the typical prope~ty and typical one or t'Wo family homes in said 

~tens.ion, has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk where the 

1ame are available during regular office hours for examination by 

any person interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHEREAS, based upon such estimated costs and fees, an 

tppl ication to the .- Off. ice of the · State Comptro1ler is not required; 

~SREFOR.B, IT l$ HEREBY 

ORDERED, by th~'" Town Board of the Town ·of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. Extension No. 45 {Northville) to the Riverhead 

'a t er District, in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 

is hereby established, to be bounded and described a.s set forth in 

~ppendix A attached hereto and · made a part ner~of · 
' ' ' ~ ' ' ·, + ·• ' 

$§~tion a~ tt~e acqt.tisitlon ·and in$t.l1atiG1·n. of· ne~ water mai:ll$ 

rangi ng from 6 inches to 12 inches in diamet~r, including tank and 

boos t e r , hydrants, valves and other necessary furnishings~ 

~- uipment and appara tus, and other incidental improvements and 

~rpenses i n conn~ct.ion the rewith, to be constructed in conjunction 

Lth an overall p lan to. increase and improve the water distribution 

cilities 

' ., 



1400 

-6-

aisttl~ution mains will be conseruct'ed in such E:xt:·ensio~ o.f a size 

md capacity gre~ter than that required to serve only said 

.said additio!lal ana capacity .. 
l.S to be 

c~nstrl.lcted for the purpose of serving other areas of said W~ter 

Distr:tot and future areas to be served by said Water District, as 

,.acre fully det3cri.bed in the aforesaid map, plan and report;.r i-s 

hereby authorized and approved. The maximum estimated cost to said 

.E-:xtens.,ion .. No .. 45 ~f!orthville) ~ursuaut: to thes:·e " proce~ding$ for 

said construction shall not exceed $1,893,000. Said cost of said 

· ilnprovement~ tor .ea1d Extension shall be financed by the issuance 

~f serial bonds of said Town maturing in annual installments over 

at p~riod not ·exceeding forty years; payable in t'lle firs:t instahce · ~ 

from as~essments levied upon and collected from the several lots 

a'ld parcels of land within said Extension No. 45 {Northville} to 

District, which tihe Town shall determine and 

specify to be especially benefited by the improvement, in an amount 

, .s u,ffi<;ien't: to pay the principal ·and int,er,est. on said bonds .as tpe 

same become due, b~t if not paid from such source, all the taxable 

t:-".al ." ropert~ in ii:aid T0wn shiill be subject to .the levy of ad 

\ralorem taxes without limitation as to rate or amount sufficient to 

till~" the' prinaipal oit! ana interest on said bonds ·a_s the same shall! 

become due. 

otm Clerk i s hereby aut:horized and directed to· 

, cause ~ cert;ified c-opy of t.hi .~ order to be duly recorded in the 
' ' 

county, NeiN York, within ten days 



-7-

after t.he adoption o~ this order by this Town Board and to file a 

artified copy thereof within that time in the office of the State 

t!epar trnent of Audit and Control, in Albany, New York, both pursuant. 

subdivision 1 ·'of ~f;adtion, 209-g of th~ Town Lq.w,. 
. ' . . 

Thi·s ~··crder shall take e£feat· itnmediat·ely. 

J'. 



·., ·, 

1402 

' . ' 

the . questio~ of the adoption of the. foregoing order was duly 
' .. 

f'Jt to a vcite on roll call' which resulted as follows t 

Deputy Superyisor Stark. VOTING YES 

,CouncilmaJt Prusinowski .. VOTING YES 

· ~q~nci lroan, ~r:~ightQn" ~ V:OTING 'l't!!S 
' .. 

Councilwoman Gilliam VOTING Y£S 

------~--~-------------- VOTING 

The order was there~pon declared duly aaopted . 

' l,, 

., 
' .. 

,, ' 

* * . *' 



. :, 

APPEN0'1X A 

... .,.. .... ~..._ .. .,. . 
.fUV~~,W~fEA 0}3W9l . 
Vllin~- 0 "69~-17 M· ~ · 

~Ole at a point ' oor tho • ' ' 
, ~~:~orhead Water District ' 1 ' i!1 

boundary line. setd point being also 
lhe norlneasterly corner of Ext. N<?. 
~6 Cen~ervHie and the noohwe$- .. 
rerly oomer Of . .Lot 5. Block f I Sec~ n 
{fon 18 tl't th• to,. (stand SQ~. "':' 

. ' )., 

Fhmntng" thence gert&ralty ~th 
eesterly at6flg the eKfSUog boof\d.. 
ary tine of me Rf.,erhead Water Ots~ 
trfct (Ext 36) to ._ . point 
epproxJmateJy 50Q feet south ot 
Sound Avenue, said point be&ng 
also the southeasterly comer of 

- EKt. No. 36. eqd on the westerly 
propeny tlna of Lot 6.1, Bloc1< 2

4 
Seetlon ~3l runntng 'thence ·ato.og 
Jb• weste~tt ffn& oll&t q·.1 cros.sfng.< 
Aee'ie$ ~~.mls to a. pol!'\t OO< the· 
eatfei'ty b<>t,m.dory of the Rfv:e~ad 
Water Qtsft10{ {Elc.l. 198), safd point 
belng also ttle ttoothwesterty comer 
of lot 5.1, etook 2, Section 43; run
n~ng thence eatterly and southea~t· 
er1y along said boundary line of the 
Riverhead Water Oletrlct (E~et. 198). 
across Nofl.h~Ule Turnpil<e to a 
,otnt .OA UM ~~f${lng. bol.fndary fine 
ot the · rheed Water Olstr:(cl 
(Eiit i8Jf .~&nee. genera.:tty 
easte~ antt· nort.heasJetl'l' along 
the extsllfll boUndary Une of the 
R~vernead Watet Ofstrtct (encom
pauint ttl~ tt•a l'lorlh and west of 
Extensfons t&, 18A, 34A, 3<C , 3.4C, 
27, 32J. 4nd 28) to a potnt on the 
northeaster~ eomer of Pier Avenue 
al the l qng- fet~tnd Sound. saJd. 
point bo!nQ' &tao Ute northweetefl\f 
eornet of l>Ot t1l. t , &look f , .Se(!ftl01\ 
a.o1.:t~~ tn~ w.a.tttrly•torig 

· Ml• t.mlg ·~~~lattc.f' St>dM and .atong 
the ~r!f 'PfQPeriy U~s ·Qf •JJ 
felt wnhln Se:ctk>n' 2, 8, 7, 6, 1'9., 5, 
& 18 ro \Jw pol:nl end place ot e~; .. 

• OJNNfNQ . 

.PARCEL It 

8egltm~ •t a ,potnt on the &J()st· 
In{~- t>otirult[y t.M o t tt\e Alve,heftd 
Wafer otsti4tt (Ext.. 26) uJd ~t . 
'bek~ alSo lM lt9'~Jl$l~fAy oom01 . 
ot t1lt Hi, JJW & 8~ 6; run· 

I ntng .Lt~~ wq,fl~i, northerty • 
••• t.'1y .net OQ\llherfy eloNJ lnt .. 
e•l• tk'O bQWW:fary fi'M ol the Alvtt· 
head Watot !Otslllet '(Ext. 28) co a 
~ on the &xl!•lnQ boo~ lin& 
ot the ~- Water Olstr~t;.t. 
ufd pq4r\l ~·a 0 the IOVlhweJ-

•· t.,Jy iOOmet .f f tot t f .l. 81odt t . 
8~ 2.<tt; · lli•~ •ovlhlattetlv 

.~ U1e . ~'*"~~ lh• of LOT. cl, 
~ ~. $~tO.~ i. 10 fht 1po&tt\ dt 
pte¢~. -ol6~~tt~G. 
l~OA4. . ut~ 73 1 $C\.·~H 1ft 

I 
,/ 

I . 

' ,, 

. " 

1403 

., 

··,, 



fl"!!'E OF NEW YORK ) 
)Ss: 

~TY OF SUFFOLK ) 

1404 . 

1, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Joau~ty, New York, 00 UEREB·Y CERTIFY: 
' ~ . ' \. 

That I have compqt.red the annexed extrC;lct of the mi.nute.s of tbe 

e·~ting of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

~;.ttained therein, held on November 21, 1995, with the original 

ih.~reof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

·tl!n;ect transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

f~r as the same relates to the subject matters t.herein referred to. 

1 'FQRTRE~ CI;RT~F"¥ that all member$ .of said Boax-d . had due 

of said meetj.:ng~ 

I FURTHgR CERTIP~ that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

~Eficers Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meetin·g was open to the 

~~neral public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

·.:!ly caused a public notice of the time and pla·ce of said meeting 

the ~ollowing newspapers and/or other new$ 

·' 

tlfl~spaper a,nd/qX: _ otsb~r. <11ews media Date gi~en 

Suffolk County Life November 111 1995 



1405 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

~Jly caused public notice of the time and place -of said meeting to 

.. ~· conspicuously · pos~eq in the following ·designated pub lid 

' · · l~a.t~on (~) on · tll& ·f<Ulzl:owing da:tes : 
~} . 

. ~si.gnated Location (a). 
t[ ppsted notice 

Town Clert•s Bulletin Board 

Date of Posting 
; 

November 22, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ! -have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

du~ seal of said Town on November 21 , 1995 ~· 

(CDRPORATE 
SEAL) 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 753 

1406 

~SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE I SSUANCE OF SERI AL BONDS FOR ACQUISITION 
Ub INSTALLATI ON OF WATER MA INS ( EXTENSION NO. 45 - NORTHVILLE) -
·~!9/0399 

At a regU1a.r nttle'ting of the Town Boa;r;d of the. Town of 

t1Yethead, Suffolk Co\lnty , New York, held at , tthe Town Hall, 200 

[o\t/ell Avenue, in Riverhe ad, New York, in said Co unty, on November 

21 1 1995, at 7 : 00 o'clock ~.M., Prevailing Time. 

De p uty Supervisor Stark d 
The meeting was ealled to order oy , an upon 

, ·tl being called, the following were 

PRESENT : 

JAMES R~ STARK , Deputy Supervisor 
Vietor Prasinowski, Ceunc'i~man 

. p:~ank Creighton , C'ou.nc;Lln:r~n 
·· B~lrri'et Gilli.a.m , Councilwoman 

ABSENT~ 

. . 

COUNCILMAN STARK 
The. following ·rewlution was o ffered oy . -.· __ . . who 
. COUNCILMAN PRUSINO~ . ~ 

rnved ~ts adoption, seconded by · . ··~~-w~t. 



·' 

1407 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED NOVEMBER 21, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1, 893, 000 SERIAL 
BONOS OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COmtrY, NEW YORK~ TO 
PAY THE COS~ OF THE ACQUISITION' AND INSTMLAl'ION Of NEW WA1'ER 

,MI\]NS FOR EXTENS·tO:tf No. 45 (NORTHVILLE) !0 tl?HE RIVERREW WATEr< 
OlS1'RlCT OF SAID ~OW~i'. . · . 

WBEREAS, pursuant to proceedings heretofore had and taken in 

t.Cordance with the provisions of Article 12.~A of the Town Law, and 

n~e particularly an order dated November 21, 1995, the Town Board 

t: ·the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, has established 

~tension No. 45 (No~thville) to the Riverhead Water District of 

Town of Riverhead,; 

· WI·TJRBiA~l, th~ impJt'Oilements proposed for .sneh Sxt:~nsion will be ·· 

.n:nstruoted in aonjunctJ.on with an overall plan to increase and 

~~)tove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

tlat rict , whereby water distribution mains will be acquired and 

!aAt.a l led in such Extension of a size and capacity greater than 

ui.a t required to serve -only said Extension, and said additional 

and capacity is to be constructed for the purpos~e of se:r.-ving 

~her a:rea.s ~f said Wati r , District and future ar·.e$-s to be se~ed by 
' ' . 

Water Distt-ic·t ·; 

WffE.REAS 1 in furthe:rance of said overall plan, only a 

~~portionate a.mount of said improvements will be charged as the 

.;afi tal cost to said ;ex t ension, the remaining amount to be charged 

~the Riverhead Wat e r District, including the proposed Extension; 

t.:n:"~R~'"'S, · d · consist of· th~ acquisition and '"nr.J ~11\ St:tJ~ l~provements .,.... 



1408 

- 2-

.hcallation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

JJ ~iameter , including tank and booster, hydrants, valves and other 

furnishings# equipment and apparatus, and other 
. 

· · ·' J~i.dental . imp~ovements arid ·ex.pense.s ·in con~e,c~iorr therewith, a .s 

re ' frll l y descri be:U in the aforesaid Order · establish·ing said 

:hc~nsion No. 45 {Northville) to the Riverhead Water District; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

~~rall improvements is $1,893, 000, of which amount 50.2%, or 

~1, 893,0 00, shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of 

!iid Ext·e nsion, and of which amount 49 . 8%, or $1,877,.000, shall be 
. . 

· z:I .t)eated and ·charged ?:S the oost of incre·~.sing c;1nd impx:oving the 
' . -" ., 

' "1·: ' 

lic·ilities of the Rivetl\ead Water District, whi ch shall be bot"ne by 

t~ entire Di strictt as extended, including the Extension; and 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the financing of such 

~rovements, incl uding compliance with the provisions of the State 

~~Lronmental Qualit y Review Act, have been performed; NOW{ 

SEIPBFOR.E, BE IT 

RESOL~,. by the Tpwn Bpard of ·the· Town of Rd.v e i bead, Suffol k 
. 

·~ar:y t New York, as t0~lows : , 

§ect i on 1. For the specific object or purpoae of paying t he 

~e of t he cost .char$ed as t he capital cost "'" Extensi on No. 4 5 

rtb.ville) to the Riverhead Water District , of the a cqui sition 

li1 installation of new water ma i ns ranging f r om. 6 i nches to 12 
' 

· 4ches in diameter, inc i.uding tank a nd booster" hydra nts, valves 

equipment · and apParottus, and otb~r 
• ' > 

. ' 



1409 

-3-

.unci dental improvem~ntts . and expens,~s in conneG.tion therewi th, as 

ctscribe<t in the preambles hereof, there are hereby authorized to 

issued $1,893,000 serial bonds of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

ljew York pursuant. to the .. JPr0visious. qf the Loca~ ·F . ..inance 

Se<;tipn 2. The maximum estimated cost to Extension No. 45 

,tlo:rthville) to the Riverhead Water District of the aforede$aribed 

i trp,,r .ovements is $1, 898', oo.o and the .plan for tthe financing thereof 

·t.~ll consist of the issuance of the $1, 893, 000 serial bonds of 

·-·d eo! Town, 

resol ut iorL~ 

authorized to be issued pursuant to this bond 

~~cti'9n J ,r · :tt is hexeby determ4.·n .. ed that the, ·period of probable 

ee f ulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is forty 

ye.~rs , pursuant to subdivision 1 of paragraph a of Section )..1.00 of 

It is he7:-~by . further .d·~termined .. that the 

r;.ximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

idv(i years . 

author.:t~e . the 'issuance of sel.l bon·d 

~ticipat:ion notes in anticipation of the issuance and sal·e of the 

t i al bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

to t he .Supervisqr, the chi ef fisca l off i cer. 
' -

·~~h notes · sha l l be o~ ~uch term·s /1 f Qrm and conte·nts, and shall be 

to:ld in such manner , as may be prescribed by said superviso r, 

~n sistent with t he provisions o f the Local Finance Law . 



1410 

-4-

Section 5~ The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

~~f~lk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

~tJ1Dent of the principal of and interest on such bonds as the same 
' 

ueesaed upon and col1~cted from the sever~l lct·e and parcels of . ' 

lind within said Extension No. 45 {Northville) ~eem·ed benefited by 

tte improvement, so much upon and from each as shall be in just 

;roportion to the amount;. of the benefit which the improvement shall 

wnfer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay the principal and 

·. uterest on said bonds a .s the same become due, but if not paid from 

. uch source; all. . tlte ta~aole real property in . said. T-own shall ·be 

t ·o the levy o-f ad valorem taxes without. lim:itation as to 

:~t:e or amount suffictent to pay the principal of and interest on 

nid bonds as the sam~ shall become due. 

S~ction 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

tall be signed in thta name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~\Jn .y, New Y'ork 1 bY the manual or facsimile signature of the 

· t~~:tv;i.s·or. and' a fadsitnil:e of its corporate e~,al •na!l.l be imprinte~d 

: fr {~~reased th-ereon and mal{ be attest.ed by the manual or . facsimile 
, . l. 

u~ature of the Town Clerk . 

~e9tion 7. The powe~s and duties of advertising such bonds for 

Ill!~, conducting the sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

llagated t ,o the supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

~!!e, conduct the sa .te :r and award the bonds in such manner as he 

:of the Town; prov ~ded 1 ho""•ever ~ 



,,. 

1411 

-5-

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

ftully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

.Jrule of the State Comp-troller applicable to t;}le sale of municipal 

T'he re~eipt of the .supervisor shall be a full acq\littanc~ 

· · · .to · tHe purchaser Qf ·· ~uch bonds, who shall not. be obliged to see to 
l 

che application of the purchase money. 

§ection a. All -other matters, except as provided herein 

r-elating to such bonps, including determining whether to issue such 

~nds having substantially level or declining annual debt service 

atd all matters related thereto, prescribing whether manual or 

fUcsimile signaturE?' shall appear on saiq b~ds., pres<!ribing the 

·~ · \? ·m¢t·hQd· for the reco~din~ of ownership o·f s~aid ~onds ·,' appointing t:J~~ 
' . 

Eiscal agent or C\gents for said bonds, providing for the printing 

~1d delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in 

~e name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

Q~viding for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

_s designated official of the Town), the date, denominations, 

ilt.u,rities a.nd int~~eift , .payment date~, pl~c& o:r places of payment, 

• .. :' iZ11d a~ so i'ticludittg ·, Jd~e Qonsol1dat;io~ · wit.ll o,t~elt isaue,s, shall be 

~te~tnined by the Supervis-or. It is hereby determined that it , ts 

~ the financial ad~antege of the Town not to impose and collect 

'fl .. orn registe:red owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

ailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

Purt!tu~n~ t""" paragraph c of ~e fiscal agent 1 a~d, accordingly, Q ~ ~ y 

Finan-ce Law, no- ·suah charg,es ~sball be so 

" . 



· 1412 

-6-

ollected by the fiscal agent. Such bonds shall contain 

S'.lbstantially the recital of validity claU$e provided for in 

of the Local Fina.nce Law an<} s}lall · otherwl$e be in 
II II:, ,, ' ' ' ". 

· a\ch form and cont a i n S'tlch recitals in additio-n to those required 

by sect ion 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

tEat ermine. 

$ection 9: This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

-EEicia l intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 

..-· 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

-a\re .:r.ease>na.bly expect ed to bet res~rvad, a1loQS:-ted on a long-term 

~tsts, or otherwi~e see aside with respect to ' t~e permanent funding 

c:t the object or purpose described herein. 

Section 10* The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

~tes may be contested only if: 

1) Such obligat~ions are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2} . The provisions .of law which sbculd be complied with at 
' 

the ·dat~ . of publication of thi~ . resoluti-on are not 
' . '. . . 

substantially complied with( 

(Jd an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

·= ·1menced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

provisions qf the Constitution .. 

immediately, 

th,e o(f!oial 



-7-

~.:w spa per, together with a notice of the Town Clerk ' ~n 

.&llbatantially the form provided in Section 81. 00 of the Local 

f:inance Law. 



14 14 

-a -

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

a1!y put to a vote on r oll call, which resu~ted as follows: 

Cou ncilman P~usi nowski_ . 

Councilman Creigh ton 

Cauncilw·oman Gilliam 
• J 

vorrt NG Yes. 

VOTING Yes 

VOTING _Y_e_s ____ 

VOT.ING .......... Y;;...;e;;;..,;;s.__.....,_, 

VOT~NG ----

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* • * * * * 

; ( 

' . 

" 



1415 

) _ 
) sa: 

rou.NTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

tou:nty~ , · "Nef6; .York, 00· .. HEREBY CERT!FY:: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

reeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

,::nt:ained theretn, held qn November 21, 1995~ with the original 

tf.2l:eof on· file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

eorreot transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original S·O 

far as the same relates to the subj .ect matters therein referred to. 

f. Ft.JRTHER CERTIFY that all,, ;roentbers of s .aid Board bad due 

nctice of , said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Olfice.rs Law (Open Meetings Lal'l) , said meetin<4 was open to the 

genera! ':p~blic. 

I FBRTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

euly caused a public not ice of the time and place of said meeting 

t~ be g.i'(ian to the f?~lowing new.$papers and/or other news media as 

fot"'lows.: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~m~e~d~Aa~~ Date giv~y 

Ho·v·ember l .1 .; 1995 ' ' 



1416 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

dt:ly caused public not~ce of the time and place of said meeting to 

ce conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

lccation(s) on the fo!lowing dates~ 

Po§t.ing · 
' ; . .. 

Clerk's Bulletill board Novemb~r 22, 1995 . ..., ' 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

tl.e seal of said Town on November 22 , 1995 .. 

'I 

tl(t)RPORA TE 
SEAL) 

'. 



.. 
jtft l /95 . 

' . 
.' ' .. '!'OWN OF .R I VERHEAD 

Resoluti on # 75 4 

COUNCILWOMAN Glll.Willl-llUP 

~ENT: 

STARK 

, ~ . lt . ..~~ .. orrlJS J now s J 
Counci lman 

· Counci l man 

Councilman 

At a regular meeting of the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk Coe~ ... "~ MAw ¥o r k, held at 
Town Hall , iD 
Riverheadlf . 'own, 
on NoverqlJ·e _u ~--
o ' clock f._. 

..... -~- --------- ...... ---- -- -- .. -.,...----- ·-- --- ---- - - : 

In the Mat t er 
of 

~ tsta.blishment: of a propos e d 
h-msion to the Riverhead Water 
,t;,tt-r·tct in t,h~ Town of l~iv~rhead, 
~ ( ,: ' '"l .:O. .1""1 ' t.. 
·.,tO :~~ ~ountyJ New Y·t>rk~: · ~o JJe 
~~-~ as Extension N'~. ·iS. \West Mafn 
:~l~et) to the Riverhead Water 
·c ~ :.trict, of the Town of · Riverhe a d 
•l r r 1 ~-4~ ~ k County~ New York 

• . . . 
• • 
.. 
• 
• • 
.. . 

"·· .. ----~ -----~--~~~ ·~~~~- --~-~- - - -- - -- -~~: 

HEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~ ty ~ ~l y k . ~~ew or it has heretofore duly caused a map, plan and 

~fort I of cost 1: t.c be prepared by a 



. ' 1~18 

-2-

crrrpetent engineer, duly licensed by the State of New York, which 

lve 'Peen ·filed in the off ic·e ·of t'he ~·own Clerk of said ,Town: in 

tla~ion to the es.t~blishment of an extension to the Riverh~ad 
II\ ·• ' ' 

•ter District in said Town, to be known as Extension No. 48 (West 

tan 'Street) to~ the Riverhead Water District; 
\ ' 

. WRERlAS; . the improv.•m~nt.s proposed for .s'aid Exte.nsion will be 

in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 
) ' 

rove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Wat·er 

·scrra:ct." \4hereoy wat:er d.ist~ibu1:ion mains will be construeted i:n 

tJa:h Extensio.n of a size and capacity greater than that required to 

P.:rve only said Extension, and said additional size and capacity is 

const:ruct!ed fo~ tne purpose ·. of serving other areas of satd 

Disf?.rict and future areas to be served by said Water 

,. . 
.i St X l.Ct ; 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of said ov,erali plan, only a 

.,~·~·~ortiopate . ~moun~ of Sqid improvements will be charged as the 

Jtpi.tal cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

~ tt11e Riverhead Water Diet riot, including th.e p:topos:ed Exteni:al(}n 

1\ 

said improvements consist of the acquisiti_on and 

of new wate~: mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inchtbs 

l1i ,dtam~te·:t ', arid. illcluqing hydranea ~ valves and other neQ·essacy 
' \. ' 

d r tuo and other incidental a.n appa ~ . .., , 

expenses in connection therewi·th , as more fully· 

in t ·be. afo~resai<i map, p1an .~-c;l r.eport; 



l. 

1419 

-3-

·WfmR·W, the. maX,imum amount: p:ropo$ed to b$ expendea for said 

~e.ral l improvements is $185,000, of which amount 40.568% 1 or 

~75 , 050 1 shall be allocated and charged as a capital c0st of said 

&.tenyio~, and of · which amount 59.432.%, o~ $109 t 950, shall be 

.tlocated and charged as the cost. of increasing and improving the 

::1c .i l i~ies of the Riverhead Water District and shall be borne by 

::he entire Distr~ct, as extended, including the propocSed Extension; 

" .WHEREAS, an . or<ier was duly adopted·· by said Town Soard on 

~;p tember. 19 1 1995 , reciting a description of the boundaries of 

1Ld p.,..oposed Extension No. 48 {West Main Street) to the Riverhead 

·~ ~ter D~~trict 1 the , improvements proposed t}l.erefor I the maximum 

.r.le>unt proposed to be eXpended for said improvements, the proposed 

nt"hod o f financing to be employed, the fact that said map, plan 

•nd t eport were on file in the Town Clerk 1 s office for public 

. · · s.pecti.on ~ and spe<::i f y in.g the 3rd day of O<Jt:ober, 1995 , E\t 7:.20.

~ clock P . M. , Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall , 200 Howell Avenue, 

Ul Riverhead, New York , in said Town, as the time when and the 

"\a ce where said To wn Board would meet for the purpose of holding 

fl. r;t\ihl:ie hear·.tng t G f)ear ali per~on·s :tnte~$Sted in :tn• subject 

- r.eof concerni ng the same; 

WUER.EA.S, such order was duly published and posted i n the 

ranne.r .,~d with ±rt t:~e tim~ presc ribed by sea·tio·n 209-d of t he Town 

a nd p:)sting nas been <:iuly 

~ sent ed to s a ld Town Board; 

WliEREAS
1 

s a id public hearing was duly held a t the time and 

,. ' 
', ' 



1420 

-4-

~,la~e $et ~or.~n in said ordel2:~ · as , af.oreea~·4 .~ . at whi~h time al l 

r-~tsons desiring to be heard were duly he$.rd; 

WHEREAS, following said public hearing, and based upon the 

nid,eno~ given thereat, said Town Board on October 17, 1995, duly 

. !·~optetl a · resolution· aetermining in the ·affirmative ·all of the 

J.estions set forth in subdivision ~ of Section 209-e of the Town 

~nw and approving tne establishment of said Extension No . 48 (West 

~H.h !i'~r?eet) to tih!# Riverhead Water Di.strict t such order being 
~ .w ' ·~ 

~~()pted subject to permissive referendum; 

WHEREAS, notice of the adoption of said resolution was duly 

pt.bJ.ished and posted in the manner provided by applicable 

. · ~:-c;vi~,ions 0f tqe: 1:1()wn Law, and proof c£ · ·said publi<la't;if.on · and 

~s ting has been duly presented to this Town Board; 

WHEREAS, the period of time for the submission and filing of 

agains.t $aid reso.lut.i on and requesting a referendum ifl 

therewith elape:led without such a pe·t~ti6n being 

SJbWlitted and filed; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of hook-up fees to the typical 

P.oclp~~liy liJ; the. $xtensi:Qn is $6~$ ~ oo and ·t£be estim~;ltedu cost of 
' ' 

libJR-up fees to the t .ypical one or two family home· in the Extension 

·B S625. 00 .; and 

estimated cost of the Extension to the typical 
' . 

g:Qper·n~t · therein ··.~ $2:8.1.36 ' in the flrst yJ1a:rr in whi·c.b' wera.tion, 
... 

:i:.tntenance, debt $erv!ce and other charges and expenses are to be 

tT ' d . 1 
4 and the estimated cost of the Extension to the typ1ca one or 



.. 
"' 

1421 

-5-

ho~e ttlere-in is (!'28. 1. 3 r • 'th f.. ' ' .,. v o 1.n · e . 1rst year in which 

operation, maintenance, debt service and other charges and expenses 

are to be paid i and 

. .REAS, a · d$tailed expla~:.1~-tion 9f. the: manner by wh.ich were 

computed said e .stimated costs of hook-up fees and first year coste 

to the typical property and typical one or two family homes in said 

~tension, has been filed · in the office of the Town Clerk where the 
' ' ' 

' j "' ' ' ' ' • 

same are available du.r'ing regular office hour·e for · examfnation by. 

any person interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHE~EAS, based upon such estimated costs and fees, an 

appljc·t~on to the ·Office of the s~ate co.mptroller is no.t required;, 
" 

NOW,- THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, as follows: 

~Q""t14 1 n .. 4 a· . (we·-· s· .,._:· M-a-·1' n s tr. e·e "", .. ) to th·e ¥:=r=ea .,~..on . · .mxtens 1.on No. . ~ ~-

?.iverhead Water District, in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County' 

New York, is hereby established, to be bounded and de.scribed as set 

· forth in_ Appendix A attached h~reto and .made a part hereof .. 
·' ' ,, 

' . . ; 

~~~~..:... The acquisition and installation of new water ma.1.ns 

tanging from 6 inches to 12 inches in diameter' and including 

bydrantslc valves and other necessary furnishings, eqUipment and 

in 

<:onnQction therewith, to be construct.ed in conjunction with an 

t~verall plan to increase and improve the water distribution 

!acili l-- ie~ District, whe~eby water 
~ ~ of the Riverhead Water 

. ' 

." 



-6-

1Lstribution mains w±ll be constructed in such Extension of a size 

Htd capacity greater than that required to serve only said 

~~tension, · and $aid additional size and capacity • l.S to be 

,o~nst. r.ucted .. 1!ot the purpose of $el:rV~tl-~ . o~her ·areas. of $aid Wate.r. 

' ~Lstrict «ind fyt\l~e ar&a$· to be served by sa.id Water Distri·ct·, as 

~re fully described in the aforesaid map, plan and report, is 

atreby authorized and approved. The maximum estimated cost to said 

tx:.tension No. 48 (West Main Street} pursuant to these proceedings 

for said construction shall not exceed $75, 050. Said cost of said 

tnprovem~nts for said Extension shall be finaneed by the issuance 

~f aet:ial bonds "Oir said Town . maturing · in annual ins.tallments over 

a pelltiod not ~~c~e~!ng: fQrty· years, p~yabl~ iB the first instanq,e 
, 

fr:orn assessments levied upon and collected from the several lo-t$ 

lr&.d parcels of land within said Extension No. 49 (West Main Street) 

to the Riverhead Wat.er District, which the Town shall determine and 

.. ~,~cify to be especially benefited by the improvement, in an amount 

fficieot to pay the principal and interest on said bonds as the 

Sirl.trte become due, but if not paid from suGh .source, al.l the t~xable . . ' 

' ' . ~ 

taxes without: limitation as to rate· o:r amount sufficient to 
,. 

; )' the px·inc;ipal of and interest 'On Siiid bends as the same shall 

come due,. 

~.S.tion 3. The t.rown Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

use · certified copy of this order to be duly recorded in the 

fifEfic ,... of the 'Cl;&r~ o f !)uffolk County, NeiA ¥ot=k , within ten days 

·' 



142'3 

-7-

' 
after the adoption o£ this orde.r: by this Town Board and to file a 

certi~i~q GOPY: thereof within that time in the office of the State 

Departm~nt of Audit and Control 1 in Albany 1 New York, both pursuant 

t~sUbdivision 1 of Section 209-g of the Town Law. 



.. 

1424 

-8 """ 
' . ' 

The question 6£ the adoption of the foregoins order was duly 

to a vote on roll call, . which resulted as follows: 
"' 

,. · Depu t:y Supervi sor Stark_ VOTING ·Yes 

--~--~~~~P~r~u~s~l~·n~o~w~s=k~i~_, VOTI~G Yes 

_C_.o ..... ·u_n_c.;,..;l.;;;;... l;;;.;ro;.;.;.a~n.,i;i;.· ~~...:;:r;...;;e::;.::i:;..;g;;,.,;:h:.::.· t~o.:.:n~~--- ·VOTING · Yes 

C6unciLwo~an Gilliam VOTING Yes 

Th~ order was thereupGn declared duly adopted . 

* * ' * * .. 



f, ' 
.A 

EXlliBII {!} 

PRO~OS'ED GXTENSION NO. 48 

WEST MAIN STREET 

1425 

< ' 

Beginning nt a point located at t'he south\vest corner of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 28 and tlte 

nic River shoreline; 

Running easterly ~long ~he southent boundaries . of Seotion t 25, .Block 2~ Lot c1c . .3 nnd 

, ·. 1 .Jtt 124, Block 5, Let 1.3; 

ltunning northerly 'nlong the easterly line of Section 121, Block 4, Lot 8 across \Vest Main 

.ftQ the easterly line of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 5 .1; 

Running norQ1e.rly to the Long fslnt1d Railrond Right~of-Way; 

Rtmnhtg westerly nlong the southerly horder of the Lo'ng Jslnnd R.~iJrond · Right .. of:.. \Vay to the 

t· w~slerly corner of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 8.2; 

Hunning sot.tlh~rly along the westerly line of Section 125, [Hock 2, Lot 8.2 and Section 125, 
I 1 . 

I 

l, Lot RA to the-.uoJ:therJy tine of Section t 25. Block 2, Lot 1,6; 

Running westerly nforig th~ southerly line of Section 120, Block 2, Lot 9.t nttd Lot 9.4 ~ ncross 

~lH~fnin Street· 
' 

Rtmninr soutll\\'esterly along the not1herly lien of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 27.2 nnd 

.. '7 3-. , 

Jtunni••@ soiilherfy along Section 125, Block 2, Lot 27.3 and Section I '1 9, Block z, Lot 53 to 
• • 

(tti:01tic r.t· , 
· rver io the point of the beginning. 

7 1 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

· COUNTY OF SUBFOLK ) 

It ~he ~ndersi.gned Clerk of the Town of · Riverhead 1 suffolk 

county, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

· That I have eompared the annexed · extract of t.he minutes of the 

· meeting of . the Town JBoard of said Town, · including the order 

contained therein, held on Noyetfiber 21 I 1995 I wi:t-h the errginal 

thereo~ on file in my office, anQ. that th~ .same· is a t .rue and 

eorrecE transcript therefrom and of the wnole of said original so 

far as the same relat~s to the s:uoje·ct matters therein referred to. 

I Ft1R.THER CERTIFY that all members of. said Board had due 

notice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIP.¥ that, pu·rsuant to Sect: ion 103 of the Public 

Officers ,Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was· open te the 

genaral pub 1 i c . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, P~IOR to the time of said meeting, I 
. . 

· · duly cau~eq a public notice· ®f the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the f.~llowing new~papers. and/or other news m~dia as 

. tpllows; 

~·«spap~r · a~d/or othe:~r news m·edia Date given 

8l!ffolk Coun~y · Life November 17, 1995 

\ . 



1427 

~ I t 

I FuRTHER CERTIFY tnat .PRIOR to the time of said meeting·, I 

duly catfs.ed publl.c notice of 't!he ti·me and place of said meeting to 
,. 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated pub~ic 

locat ion (s) on the following dates: 

Designated ~oc~.tion (s) 
of pQst~d noti-ce 

fovn Clerk • s Bulletin IJoazrdo 

Date of Posting 

November 22, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, L have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the eeal of saiq. Town on Nove.mber , 22 ~ , 199$. 

{CORPORATE., 
B!AL) . , . 

GJIDilm 
C""'1ton 
Stalk 
PruslnoWSid 

The Vote · 
No. , rc: 

No .~
No~ .... 

The Resolution Is therefort 
declared duty adopted 

' . 



llJ \IV l ~ V 1' ..t\.l. . V b ·.t\li.J:d-UJ 
1428 

. · . Res,olution #' 755 · .A'd• ., ·te· d 
RESOLU TION A.U'l'HORiZJ;NG THE ISSUANCE OF SERIAnJ an· · 
ACQUISITION AND INSTA"LL.AT!ON OF WATER MAINS FOR EXTENSC NO. 48 
{'VfEST MAIN S T RE~·T) 

72l.).3-3lllP 

At . a regular meeting of t!he Town Board of the TO\-ffi of . 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New Yo;rk, held at the Town Hall, 200 

aowell Avenue, in ~i verhead, New York, in s:aid County, on November . 

21, 19~5, at 7:00 o'clock P .M., Prevailing Time. 
Deputy Supervisqr Stark 

The meeting was called to order by , and upon 

. roll being called, the following were 

PRESENT: 

t ' 

ABSENT: 

,. 

JAMES R. STARK, Deputy Supervisor 
Victor •rusinowski, Councilman 
Frank Creighton, Councilmarl 
Harriet Gilliam, Councilwoman 

The.J fol~owing ]:e_sGlution was 

- ro~ed its adoption, · seconded by 

offered by COUNCflWO~<}flUAM 
COUNCILMA.'1 ORE'Q~~wit : 



1429 

BOND RESOLtrniON IDA'J?ED NOVEMBER ·21, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AQTHORIZING THE. 1SSUANCE OF $75 ., 050 SERIAL. BONDS 
OF THE TOWN Of' RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, · NEW YORK, TO PAY THE 
COST OF THE AC.QtTIS,ITION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW WATER MAINS 
FOR EXq'.ENSION No. 48 (Westi· M_ain Street) TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER 
DISTRICT OF SAlD TOWN. 

. l 

WHERE~S, pursuant to proceedings heretofore had and taken i,n 

accorqance with the provisioms of Articie 12 -A of the Town Law 1 and 

;ore particufarly an order dated November 21 1 1995, the Town Board 

of. the Town of ~i verhead, Suffolk County I New York I has . established 

Extension No. 48 (West Maip. Street) to the Riverhead Water District 

of t he Town of Riverhead; 

WHEREJiS, the improvements p·roposed for sucn Extension will be 

in conjunction with an ov~rall plan to inc;r;ease and 
"' 

• 
l~ro~e th~ water distributiort facilities of the Riverheaa Water 

whereby water distribution mains will be acquired and 

in such Extension" of a size and capacity greater than 

.that required to serve only said .E~t.ensio·n~ and said additional 

slze .. and ·capacity is to be constructed for the purpose of serving 

Gt • - . d b ner areas of said Watelf E>ietli'ic·t and future areas to be serve Y 

· ~~ l.d Water 'District; 

WH 11 1 only a · EREAS, in furtherance. ·of said overa P an, -

~toportionate amount of said imprGve.ments will b~ charged a$ the 

·apit~l cost "to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 
' 

. tu 'tHe · R'iverh~ad Water District, . including the proposed E-}(t:ension; 
. . . 

WHEREAS, said improvements consis·t of the acquisition and 

( . 



-'2-

installation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

in ·diameter, and including hyqrants,. valves and other necessary 

furnishings 1 equipmept and . apparatus, and o·ther incidental 

improvement~. and eXJ?enses ip. co~ne~tion tthe:rewi:th, as mo;re fully 

described l.n the aforesaid Orqer establishing said Extension ~o .. 48 

. (We~~ Main. Stre.et) . to the Riverhead Water District; 

WHEREAS, the maximum· amount proposed .to be expended fGr said 

overall improvements is $185, 000, of wh.ich .. amount 40.568%, or 

$75,050, shalf be alldcfited and charged as the capital cost of said 

Rxterts ion, and of which amo\lnt .59. 432%, or. $109, 950·, shall be 

allocated and . charged as the cG·st of increasing and improving the 

f~ciiities of tlie Rive.rhead Water District; which shall 'be borne oy 

the ent.ire Distrtct, as extended, including the Extension; and 
' ' ' 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the financing a .f such . 
. 
ilnprovements, including compliance with t;:he provisions of the Sta~e 

tn.vironment~I Q 1" t · R · A t a ua . 1 y "eV1eW _G I 
·~ -

have been performed; NOW, 

· .tHEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town. Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

lOUnt'y, New York, as follows: 

Segtio.n .J.. For the specific object or purpose of paying the 

!hare of .· the cost charged as ·the capital cost to Extenf;ion Nq. 48 

~et Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District ~ of the 

~<qgutsition . and instal.lation of new water mains ranging from 6 

w.:
1Ches to 1,2 inche~ in diameter, and including hydrants, valY'es and 

c.the~ ··n 
.&: e,cessary furnishings, equipment and appar-atus, and oth·er 



1431 

' ' -3-

incidental 'improvements and expenses in 6qnnecti.on therewith, as 

. ~escribed in the preambles hereof, there are 4ereby author.ized to 

be issued $75,050 . serial bonds of the 'rowri of Riverhead, Suffolk 

. County, New York pu~suant to the provisions of the Local Finance 

Law. 

Section 5 2., The . maximum estim.ated cost to Extension No. 48 
•'' 3 ' ' 

~est Maio · Street) to the Riverhead Water District of the 

1foredescribed improvements • 1S $:75,050 and the plan for the 

, financing there·ofi shall consist of the issuance Qf the $7,5 1 0$0 

' 
serial bonds of said Towrl, authorized to be i$sued pursuant to this 

nd .resolution. 

Segtion 3. It is hereby det·e:r!mined that the per1od of probable 

.~..sefulnese of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is forty 

lf~ars, pursu·ant to subdivision 1 of paragraph a of .section 11. 00 ·of 

tlt~ Local Finance Law. It is hereby furth~,r determined that the 

r~imum maturity of the serial bonds herein authori~ed will exceed 
t:: , 
••• V,e ,Years . 

.Sect,ion 4 .. Subj E!ct to the ·provisions of the Local Finance Law, 

t t~ · Power to au~horize the issuance of and to sell bond 

, Uticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

herein ~uthorized, including renewals ofi suah netes, 

,e hereby delegate~ to the . Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer· 

t~h notes sliall be of such terms l, form and contents I and shall be 
. tOtd , ' . i . 

;' ln such manner ( as may be prescribed by said Superv sox- 1 

·~sistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law . 

' ' . 



1432 

-4-

Sec!i-on 5. ' Th,e · faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

suffolk County I New Yol?k, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such bonds as the same 

respectively b~come due and payable. Ther-e shali ·be annually 

assessed ·upon and collected from the several lots and pa~cels of 

land within .said Extension No. 48 (West Main Street) deemed 
.. ,. ' . 

benefited by the improvement, so much upon. and fr<Dm each as shall 

~e 1.n just proport!iob to the amount of the benefit which the 

' ~mprovem~nt shall conf;e.r upon the same, an amount su·fificient to pay 

.the principal ahd interest on said bonds as the same become du~, 

hut i f nqt paid from s ,uch source, all the taxable real property in 

saifl Town shail be subject to the levy of a4 valorem taxes without 

limitation as · to rate or ambunt sufficient to pay the principal of 

.,d interest on said l;>onds as the ~ame shall become- due .. 

Sec~ion 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

fhall be signed in. t ,he nanle of tthe 'Fown of Itiverhead, Suffolk 

(ounty , New York~ by the manual or facsimi:te sigpature of the 

~ . 
-- lPe.rvl,sor and a fac-simile of its corporate sea1 shall be imprinted 

t·r impressed thereon and may be attested by the manuaJ. or facsimile 

c. ~gnature o"f ·the Town Clerk. 

Section 7. The pa~ers a;qd duties of advert.is,ing auch bonds for 

'Eale, ' copduct:ing the sale and awardihg the bonds, are hereby 
... 
~legat'ed to the supervisor, who shall advertise. such bonds Lo:r; 

Slle, conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 

all deem be.st for the inte:rest·s of tne Town; provided, hewever, 



-5-
II J # 

k.\:.at 1'n the e~ercise of the'Se deiegated powers 1 he shall 1 \;i·l . · . . oomp y 
; 

tully with tbe pro¥isions· o·f the Local Finance Law and any order o.r 

rule of th.e State Cempt.roller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds ." The rec~ipt of .~.he Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall no~. be obliged to see to 

the application of the p\lrchase money. 

Section 8. All other matters, exc.eFt as p~ovided herein 

elating to such bonds, including determining whether to iss~e such 

bonds having substantially level or declining annual debt service 

<md. ~~ 1 matters relqted thereto 1 prescribing whether manual or 

facsimi le sigl}atures sha).l appear on said bonds, .prescribing the 

method for, t h e r 'ecording of own.ershi,p pf .said bonds, appoint in~ th·e 

f.iseal agent or agents · for said bonds, provid~ng for the printing 

and deli'Very of said bonds (~nd if said }>ends are to be e~ecuted in 

the name o.f the T6wn by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

provioing for the manual · countersignature of a · fiscal agent or of 

a desi~a,ted o .fficial of the Town), the date, denomi nations, 

mat · • · f t Urlties .and interest. payment dates, place 011 plaoes o paymen , , 

a.nd ·also· including the consolidation with other issues, {:'hall b~ 

d~termined by tne Supervisor. It is .h~reby determined t:hat it is 

to the. £inancial advantage of . the Town not to impose and collect 

fzorn :tegistere<a ~wners of such serial bonds any ctlarge·s for 
f . ' 

alling ( shipping and ., insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

t ttt:· f~ 
.LSC al agent ~ and r accordin'91Y, pursuant to paragraph c ot 

J\ 

>)ection 70. oo of· h Lo""~l . L s~ch Gharges sh~l~ pe so t e ~~ Flnance .aw, no 



1434 

-6-
., 

collectetl ·by tne ·. fiscal agent. SuGh bonds shall contain 

substanti~lly the. re.cital of validitzy claus·e provided for in 

section 52.00 of ttie Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in ·' 

such form and contain such recitals in atldition to those requir~d 
., 

by section 52.00 .9f the Local Finance La.w, as the Supervisor ·shall 

determine. 

This resolution shall oanstitut·e a statem·ent of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Sect:ion 1.150 

. • 2w Other than as specd.fiecl in this resolution, no monies are, or 

' are reasonably eJq)ected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

ba~is, · ot? otherwise se·t aside with respect to the permanent funding 

··of the object or purpose describ.ed herein .. 

' 

.section· 10. ' The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

be .contested cn~y if: 

1) Such obligations a·re authorized for an object or purpose 

for. which said Town is not authoriz·ed to ,expend money, or 

2) The provisions ~f law whioh should be comp:t,ied with at 

the date of :Publication of this resolution · are not 

substantial~y complied with, 

~nd an act!ion; ' suit or proceeding contesting such val i dity is 
~ 

·c.:>rn_mence? within twent;y days after the date of such publiQation ., or 

3) ·such obl iaations are authorized in violation of . the 
.,J 

P~ovisione~ of the Consti tution . 

s~"'t .. ' . . h 't k effect tmmedlately f 
:__,..'W· ~o·n .11 . This resolution, wh~c · a es 

, s ·· 5. · c.u~Jt, l.r .f 
hall b~ published .in full in ~}{ ~))< ;J . ' ..... , the ·ofrici.al 

' I 



1435 

-?-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81. 00 of the Local 

Finance Law • 

•' 



i, 

' ' 1436 

-8-

The que.stion of the adopt ~on of the foregoing resolution was 

~lf put to a .vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

VOTING Yes 

Councilman VOTING Yes 

Counci.~man ere ig,p ton VOTING Ye~ 

~Co~u~n~c~i~l~w~,o~m~a=n~~~~~~~~--- VOTING 

VOTING 

The resQlution was the~eupon declared duly adopted . 

* * * * * 

" 

l • 



STATE OF NEW .YORK 

COUNTY OF' SUFFOLK 

>' 

. ) 
) ss% 
) 

1437 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the ToWn of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New Yor}t, DO HEREl3Y CERTIFY: 

That r hav·e compared the annexed extract of the minutes . ot the 

~eeting of , the .. Town B0ard of $.a.td Town, including the r e·solution 

eontained· therein, · held on November 21, 1995.~ with the original 

thereQf on file in my office, and that the s~me is a true and 

~~rrect transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

far as ·· the s ·ame relat·es to the subject matters therein referred to .. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY . that all memb.ers <D·f said Board had due 

t-ot ice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTi FY! that, pt:trsuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Cifficers Law . (Open Meetings Law) , said meetj.ng waa open to the 

~meraJ. pub 1 ie . 

· I FURTHER CERTlFY that, PRIOR to the t i me of, said meeting, I 

~ly caused a public notice of the time and place of said mee t i ng 

t ) be given to the following newspapers and/ or other news medi a as 

< ;' 

media 

.. 
SUffolk County Life November l?1 1995 

. ' 

' ) . 

' .. 

,. 



I FURTHER CERTIFY ehat PRIOR to the time Gf said mee'ting, r 

tiuly eaused pubiic notice of th~ time and Jtlace of said mee.ting to 

be conspicuously poste·d in the following d~$ignated public 

location (s) on the ·fol;lowing dates: 

~sig.nated Location (s). 
of posted . n9t~ce . 

. Tnwn Cle~~· s Bulletiil Board 

Date of Posting 

November 22, 1995 . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 · I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

~i.e seal of satd ·· Town on November 22. I 1995. 

IDR:PORATE 
SEAL) 

~ . 

GIDiam 
~ 
Sta$ 
Piu8lnOW$Id 

ThevL 
Yes .z-.-/ No~c 
ves v .~ .. No_ 
ves 7 No~ 
ves 7 No..........,. 

The Resolution is therefore 
declared du~ e.dQp,ed 

1438 



11/21/95 TOWN OF" RIVERHEAD 

Resolution #756 AN 1439 

ORDF;R AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $75,000 SERIAJ~gRoted 
ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF WATERMAINS FOR EX TEN S ION NO. 49 
!MIDDLE ROAD AND HARR!SON J\VEN9~) 00 

offered by ~UNCILMAN PRUSINOW$JQ ~ fol lowing re·solution was 
}~19~tion, seconded by 72113 - 3112P 

COUNCilMAN STARK 
At a regu:tar meet!ing of the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk County, ,New York, hela at 
Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in· 
Riverhead, New York, in said Town: 
on November 21, 1995, at 7: 00 

o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time ~ 

S~ARK 

ty Supe!visor 

Victor Prusinows;ki 
,' ' ' " -' ~ ' I • 

· Counc1.lman 

!rank CreigJlton 
Councilman 

!an:iee Gilliam 

Counc.i ],man 

Councilman 

."'!._ - - - · - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -!'! - - - - - - : 

ln the Matter 
of 

~e establishment of a proposed 
~t.tnsion to the Riverhead Water 
~strict in the Town of Riverhead, 
~folk County, New York, to be 
lown as E~tension No. 49 (Middle Road 
ld Harrison Avenye) to the Riverhead 
!~er District, of the Town of Riverhead 
tt~Olk Cottnty, New y'·ork 

• . 
• . 
• . . 
, . 
: FINAL ORDER 
• • 
9 . 
• . 
• • ... ' --,..- .... _,....,.- - .... -- ._----- - - ~- ---- ------------- : 

WltEREAs,, . the Town Boa~d oi . the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

New Y<::>rk, has heretofore duly caused a map, P,lan and 

including an estimate of cost, to be prepared by a 

moved 



1440 

-2--

' 
·COmpetent engineer·, duly licensed by the State off New York, ·which 

have been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of said Town in 

·· relation to the e·stablishment of an extension ·t!o the Riverhead 

Water District in saia Tpwn, to be known as Extension No. 49 

IMiddle Roa,q and Harrison Avenue) to ehe Riverhead Water Dis.trict; 
. ' 

WHEREAS1 the improvements proposed for said Extension wi)..l be 

const1ructed in conjunction w1.t:h an overall .plan to inc;rease and 

water · distribution facilities of the Riverhead ·Wat-er 

!>~str!.c·t 1 whereby water (iist:+ibution mains wiiz:hl be constructed in 

such Extension of a E;Jize ai}d capacity g:reater than that required to 

urve onl.Y said Extension, and said additional si~e and capacity is 

t«J be coX)structed f<Dr .the purpo·s ·e of serving other areas of said 
,, 

later Dist.r~·ct and future areas to be serv~d by said Water 

WHEREAS·, in furtherance ·of said overall plan, only a 

amount of sq.id improvements will lDe charged as the · 

tapital cost to said Ext$nsion, the remainin9 ameunt to be oharg~d 
t ' . 
,() the Ri Vfi!rJlead ,Water District~ including the proposed Extension 

the acqu~ 1· sJ.· t1' on an~ WHEREAS, said improvements consist' of ~ 

' 
m~~allation ef new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 8 inches 

' 
~ diameter, and including hydrant~, valves and otbe~ necessary 

:~rnishiags, equipment. and apparatus, and otsher i ncidental 

and expenses in connection tiherewith, as more f ul ly 

in, the afqresaid map, plan an<i report; 



1441. 

-3:... 

WHEREAS, the max:imum amount proposed to be expended for sa:i;d 

()Verall impro~ements is $160,310, of which amount 46.784%, or 

$75,000, shall . .b>e allocated and cHarged as ·a capit~l cost of said 

B."<.tension,. and of which amount 53.216% I or $85 1 3J.O, shall be . 

allocated and charg,ed as the cost of increas.ing and improving the 

facilities of. . the Riverhead Water District and shall be borne by 

tne entire Dis.triot, as extended, including the proposed ~xtensian; . 

WHEREAS, an order was duly adopted by s~id Town ~oar~ on 
' 

September 19 1 1995 1 reciting- a description of the boundaries of 

r.ieid proposed Extension No. 49 (Middle· Road and Harrison Avenue) to 

the Riverhead Water !District, ·the improvements proposed therefor, . 

t~ maximum amount prop0sed to be expended for said ~mprovements, 

:he propos.ed method of financing to be employed, · the fact that said 

rap, plan and . reJ?ort were on file in th~ Town Clerk's ?ffi.ce for 

f\lbl i c ~inspection, and specifying the 3rd. day of October 1 1995, at 

.,~5 o' clock P.M., Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall, 200 Howell 

1nnue, in . Ri verhead, New Yo·rk, in said Town, as the time when and 

whe~re said Town Board would meet for the purpose of 

public hearing to near all person~ interested in the 

ther-eof concerning tne samei 

WHEREAS, sueh order was duly ., published and posted in · the 

\ir;fler and within 'the time prescribed by Section 209.-.d of t~e . Town 

~w and proof o·f such publication and posting has been · duly 

:resented to said Town Soard; ~ 

WHEREAS, said public he·aring was duly held at the time and 



1442 ' 
-4-

forth ·in said order, as afore$aid, at which time al l 

persons desiring to be heard lYere duly heard; 

WHEREAS, fol~owing said ~ublic hearing, and based upon the 
' 

e\dtle~ce give a thereat, said, ·'town Boa·rd ot-t October ! 7'·1 19·9·5, duly 

adopt ed a resolution determining in the affirmative all of the 

~Jestions set forth in subdivision 1 of Section 209 - e of the Town 

Law ~nd approv! nsr. the establishment of said Extension No~ 49 

(Mi~dle Road and Harrison Avenue) to 'the Riverhead Water District , 

such order being adopted subject to permissive referendum; 

WHEREAS, notice of the adoption of said resolut i on was duly 

publ~ehed and po.s'ted in t.be "manner provided ~Y · applicable 

provisions of the Town Law, and proof of said publication and 

post ·ing has been duly presented to this Town Board; 

·. WHF;REAS, the period of tlme for the submission and filing of 
·,, 1 

' ' 

a Petiti-on agai nst" said resolut:. ion and requesting a referendum irt 

tonnect ion therewith elapsed without suc h a petition being 

SUbm.it ted and f · 1 d d ~ . e ; an 

PtoPer ty; in the ~tension is $625. 00 and the est ima t ed c ost o f 

hook ... up fees to the typical one or two fami ly home in the Extension 

is $&2.S ~ 00: and 

I ··~EREAS , th~ ~ 'e s t imated 'aost of t he . s~·tens±on t .o th~ typical 

Property therein is $3 94 . 78 i n t he first year in whic h operation, 

i . . . b ~-nt~nance, debt service and o ther c har ges and e xpe ns e s a re to e 

Pai~ an~ ... h t • d f •.he ~· x.t ons ~,....n·· to the typical one o." ~ "" e e s . .1, tna t e cos t o ~... \;,!. .... """ · · • 
I ' :f t ' 

• ' I 



f ' " 1443 

-5-

two family home therein is $394.78 in the first ye.ar in whidh 

()petation, maintenance, debt service and other charges and .expenses 

are · to be paid; and 

WHEREAS, a deuaile,d explanation of the manner by which were 

computed said est.ima.ted €osts of hook-up fees and first ye·ar costs 

r..o the typical Rroperty and t .ypical one or twe> family homes in said 

~tension, has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk where the 

1a111e are available during regular office hou1:s for examiaaeion by 

my persort interested in the subject matter thereof; and . 

WHEREAS, based upon such estimated costs and fees, an 

a~~ication to· uhe Office of the State Comptroller is nbt requ~red; 

THEREFORE, · IW IS HEREBY 

ORDERED, b~y the Town Boalid of the · Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

tounty, Ne~ Y~rk, as f .ollows: 

Section 1. Extension No. 49 (Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) 
' ' : 

~the Riverhead Water District, in the Town qf Riverhead, Suffolk 

tlanty, · New York, is hereby established, to be bounded and 

~scribed as set forth in Appendl.x A attached hereto and made a · 

t!rt hereof . 

· , ~e*~ion 2. Tlae acquisition and installation of new wate~ mai ns 

r1.1ging from 6 · inches to a inches in diameter , and inc ludi ng 

Ld:t:ante, valves and other necessary furnishings' equi pment and 

l ~aratus I ana oth e r incidental improvements and 'expenses i n 

t herewith, to be constructed in conjunction with an 

l·Verall plan uo increase and improv e the wate·r distribut ion 



. 1444 

-6-

facilities of the Riverhead ·Water District ,. whereby water 

distribution mains will be constructed in such Extension of a size 

and ·" capacity greater than that re<qUired · to serve only said 

Extensioq, and said additional size and capacity is to be 

c0nstructed for t:he pu:rpmse of serving other areas of said Water 

District and :future areas to be served .bY · s~id Water District., aa· 

> mor-e fully described in the aforesaid l1:\ap, plan and report, • 
l.S 

hereby authorized and approved. The maximum estimated cos·t t0 sai.d 

Extension No. 49 {Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) pursuant to 

these proceed~ngs for saj..d . construction .shall not exceed $751 000. 

Said cost qf said iitlprovements for ·said Extension shall be fiflanced 

bY the. iss\lanc~ of serial bonds of said Town maturing in annual 

installments . over a period not exceeding fo·rty· years 1 payable in 

the first .instance from assessments levied upon anGl collected from 

tne several lots and parcels of land within aaid Ext~nsion No .. 49 

(Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water Distriet, 

which the ToWn shall determine and specify eo be .especia~ly 

benefited bY. the improvement 
1 

in an ameunt sufficient to pay the 

Principal . and interest on said bonds a ·S the same bec·ome due 1 but if 

not pa~d .from such;, source 
1 

all the taxable real pr·operty in said 

~\m .. sb.all be subject to the levy of · ~d valorem .~axes without · · 

l:i~itation as to rate or amount sufficient to pay the principal o£ 

and. · . · " d Ltlterest on , said bonds as the #Same sball become . ue. · 

i.ection 3,.. The Town Clerk is h~reby ~uthorized and directed to 
' ' 

causEt to. be duly recorded in the a eertified copy of this order 

·" 



1445 

. ) 

-7-

' 
off ide of the Clerk of Suffolk County" New York, within ten · d.ay s 

after t he adop·tion of this order by this Town Board and to file a 

. certi fied aopy thereof within that time in the of.fice of . the State 

[)epax:tment of Au<ii t and Control, !n Albany, New York, both pursuant 

~o subdivision l of .section ·209'- ·g of the Town Law. 

Section 4 ~ T~is or(ier snall t~ake effec.t immediately. · 

., 



1446 

-a-

The question o~ the adoption of the foregqing orqer .was duly 
lj 

put to a vote on. roll call, which resulted as follows: 

Star~ VOTING ¥~s 

' ' 

Co-qncilma,n Prusi.nowski VOTING Yes 

Creighton VOTING Yes 

Gou~~ciLwoma.n GillJam · VOTING Yes · 
'' 

VOTING 
" 

Th~ ·order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * 

'· 

•'. 

' f 

~· .. 



'1< . 1447 

-
DESCRIPTION QF PROPOSED EXTENSION. NO. ~9 

"' / · h 

~· I 

RlVERHitAD 

Beginning at a ·point on the northwesterly corner o( proposed Riverhead Water District 
lltension No. 49, said point being the northwesterly corner of Section 81, Block 3, lot 31 . L 

From satd point of beginniqg, .running easterly along north Hne of Section 81, Block 3, 
31.1 and continuing along ~e north line of Section 82, Block t, lot 3.2. 

. thence easterly" southerty and easterly along the nortli line of Section &2, Block.!, lot 
to tbe northeast comer of· lot 9.6~ · 

Thence· southerly, westerly and southerly along th~ east line of Section 82. Block L lot 
to a point 450 ± ~eet north of Middle Road. 

,. 

Thence southeasterly through Section 82, Block 1, lot 11.3 to the west line of Section 82, 
ry;k L .lot 12. · · :· · 

·Thence southerly along t{le ·east line of Section 82, Bloc.k 1,. lot 11.3 to the southeast 
oo.tof lot ll.3. · . . . 

Thence !!C(oss ·Middle Road to the .northeast comer of Section 108, Block 3, lot 13. L 

Thente southerly along the eaSt line of Section 108, Block 3, Io.t 13.1 ro the southeast 
!Of lot 13J. · · 

t.L ~. Thence westerly along the south line of Section 108, Block 3, lot 13.1 to the southwest 
~ner of lo113.1. . 

. Thence. northerly along the west line of Section 108, ·Block 3. lot 13.1 to the southeast 
~r of_ Section· 108. Block !, lot 5.2. · 

'•· 

' 

Thence westerly along the south line of Sectioq 108, Block 3, lot 5.2 and lot 5.3 to the 
~west cernet of lot 5.;3. · . · 

kt thefhettce westerly across ~son Avenue along the south line of Section 108. B~ock 1. lot 
· SQUUlwest comer ()f lot 5. · · · 

bj :i:llence nonberly along the west line of Section 108. Block 1. lot 5 tO the north line of 
r.>n 108. Block 1 · 1 8 · · · 

I <>t , , 

21 ~----~~-----------------------



1448 

Thencerwesterly and southerly along th~ north and west line of Section 108, Block 1, lot 
J to me northwest comer of Section 122, Bloek r, lot 1}. 

' 

tbence southerly along the west line of Section 122~ Block 1, lot ll ro the southwest 
omet of lot 11. · 

' Thence westerly across Woodcrest A venue to the southeast corner of Section 122, B'lock 
L lot2l.t 

1~· 'thence westerly along the south line of Section 122, Block 1, lot 21.1 to the southwest 
~r of lot 21.1. · · 

Thence northerly along the west line of Section 122, Bl()(;k 1, lots 21.1, 9.1 and 10 and 
ptinuing northerly along the west line of Section 108, Block: 1, lot 3 to the south lint! of 
·Jttion 108, Block 1 , lot l. 

L.s. Thence westerly along the south line of Section 108, Block 1, lots 1 and 2.3 to the 
~·west comer of lot 2.3. 

Thence northerly and easterly along the west and north line of Section 108, Block l, lot 
to the west line of Section 101. Block 3, lot 1 O. l (n/e/c of Section 108, Block 1, lot2.3). 

1 
Thence northerly along the west line of Section 101, Block 3, lots 10.1, 10.4, 10.2 and 

rJ to the northwest comer of lot 1 0.3. 

L Thence northeFly across ·Middle Road to the south l.ine of Section 81, Block 3, lot 31 .1, 
r Westerly along the south line of lot 31.1 to the southwest corner of lot 31.1. 

L- Thence northerly along the west line of Section 81, Block 3, lot 3 L l to the northwest 
r-~rof lot 31.1, said point being the f?lace of BEGINNING. 

22 



COWTY OF $UFFOLK 

) 
) ss: . 
) 

1449 

I, the ·unders±gned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Cou.nt.y, New York, · DO HER·EBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract · of the minutes of &he 

meeting of the ·Town Board of said Town, inc;:luding_ the o.rder 

contained therein, held · on November 21, 1995, with the original 

th~reof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

correct .transcript therefrom and of 'th.e whole of said original se 
' 

. far as the same i:'elates to the subject matters therein referred to. 

I -. FURTHER CERTIFY tllat all members of said Board had due 

. notice . o.f s.aid meetting. 

I .FURTHER OERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Ot'ficers Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was open to the 

general publ i o . 

I FURTHER C!ERTIFY that, PRIOR ·to · the time of sai d meeting, l 

duly caused a ,public not: ice of the · t.ifne ana place of said meeting 

to be given to the following newspapers and/o r other news media as 

follows : 

and/Qr other news Dace given 

Suffolk County Life November 17, 1995 

. ' 

' I 



145'0 . 

I . FURTHER CERTIFY ·tha·m PRIOR tto the time of said meeting , I 
•, 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be · conspicuously posted in the following designated pu·blic 

location {s) on ' the following dates: 

Designated Location ( s) 
of poste~ notiae . 

~own Clet:k • s -Bulletin Board 

~afe of Posting 

November 22, 1995 

' 

IN WITNESS · WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my P,and . and affixed 

Ute seal ·of said Town on November 22 , 1995. 

(CORPORATE 
SEAL) 

'· 

'. 
,. ' 

~eVote 

GIUiam Yes z No 4111!111111 • ...c. 

~ Yes .7 No_· . ....... 
Stalk . Yes .. 7 NO-
PftiSinOwsld Yes~ No ...,_.. 

lhe Resotutton is therefore 
declared duty .adopted 



-
11/21/95 :~:l~:~:~V:RHBA~57 Ado ·. tedSl 
I&SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE' OF SERIAL BONDS FOR g E ACQUISITION 
AND lNSTALLATIQN OF WATER M:AINS FO~ EXTENSIO~ NO. 49 (MIDDLE ROAD 
AND HARRISON A V'ENUE) 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board. of the Town of 
., ' 

·· Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, held at the Town Hall, 2·oo 

!lowell AVenu·e I in Riverhead' New York' i:n ~aiel County' an November 

H, 1995, at 7: 0 o . 'o'clock L. ~. , Prevailing Time. 
Deputy Supervisor S.tark 

The mesting was called to order by ., and upon 

roll being called, the following were 

PRESENT: 
JlA,MES R. STARR, Deputy Supervisor 
V±c~ot Prusinowski, Council~an 
Frank Creighton, Councilman 
Harriet Gilliam, Counci l woman 

The following resolqt:ion 

~ved its adoption, seconded 

•· 1 



145.-2 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED NOVEMBER 21, 19~5. 

ARESO~UTION AUTH0RIZ~NG TRE ISSUANCE OF S75,000 SERIAL BONDS 
OF TEE TOWN OF R~VERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY~ NEW YORK 1 TO PAY 'l'H~ 
COST QF TH~ ~CQIJISITION AND INST1tLLATION OF NEW WATER MAINS 
fOR EXTENSION NO •. 49 (MIDDL.E ROAD ANTI> liARRISON AVENUE) TO THE 
RIVERHEAD WATER DIS~RIGT OF SAID TOWN . 

. WHEREAS 1 purs.uant t:e proceedings heretofore ·had and taken in 

accordance with the provisions of · Article 12 -A of tlie Town Law, and 

nore part.icularly an order dated No·vember 21, 1995, the Town Board 

)f th~, Town of Riverh~ad, .. Suffolk County, New York, has establishe4 

::xtension No .. 49 (Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead 

later I)istrict of the Town of Riverhead; 
' 

WHER.E:AS, the improvem·ents proposed for such Extension will be 

~n~trncted in conj·unction with an overall plan to increase and 
1 . 
1mprove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

~1 • ' 

nstr1ct, whereby water ·distribution mains will be acquired and 

lnst~lled in such Extension of a ·size and cat>acity greater than 

fuat ;reqUireQ to ·serve only said Exte·nsion, and said additional 
·~ ' . 

~t~e an.d. capacit.y is to be constructed for the purpose of serving 
' 

C:th.~t areas of said w·ater DistT:tct: arid future areas to be served by 

~ld Water Dls.trict; 

~~n~~~ · f th -f sa··1·d o· verall plan, only- a .nq.c..~, . 1.n ur · erance · ~ -

r=:oportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

c~?ital cost. to · said Extension, the remaining amount to be charge<tl 

~? ~he RiveJ;head Wa·t.er · Distriot, including the proposed Extension; 

. WH~R£.l8, . said improvements consist of the acquisition and 



1453 

-2-

installation of new water wains r:anging from 6 inches to a inches 

in diameter, and including hydrants, valves .and otb~r necessary 
., 

furnishings, ,equipment and apparatus, and other incidental 

itnprovemen~s and expenses in connection the.rewith, as more fuJ..ly 

.described in the aforesaiGl Order establishing said :JExtensi on No. 49 

· (l1iddle Road and Harrison Avenue) to. the Riverhead . Water District; 
' ' ' 

WHEREAS, the_ maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

~verall ~inprove-ment~ is $160, JlO, of which amount 46.784%1 or 

!iS, oool shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of said 

and of whi9h amount 53.216% 1 or $85, 3'10, shall be 

.dlocated and charged as the cost! of increaeing 'and improving the 

.iacilities of the Rivernead Water District, which shall be borne by 

' 
the entire Dist~ict, as extended, includi ng the Extension; and · 

WHE}\EAS, all conditions precedent to the~ financing of such 
~ ' 

' 
i~provements, ~ncl\lding compliance with the provisions of t he State 

Jr., • 
.... .~v1ronmental Quality Review Ace, have been perfo~med; Now·, 

BE IT 

· RESOLVED, by the TQwrt Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffol.k 

~\lnty , New York, as follows: 

S.ection l. For tht: ,ep.ecific object or purp:o,se oi paying the 

i~are of the cos.t charged as the c~pital cos t; te Exte ns i o n No~ 4 9 

~d i dle Roq.d anQ. Harri s .on Av enue) to t h e Riverhead Wat ·er Di str c t' 

)~the acqui $ition and ±nstellatt. i on of new water mains rangi ng from 

~ in ' . · 1 ~hes to 8 inches i n ,diameter, and inc1ud1ng hydrants' v a ves 

lni other necessary furnishi ngs , equipment and appa ratu s ' and o t her . 
. ) ' . 



' ( 

,, 

-3-

incidental improvements .and expenses in connection therewith, .as 

te.scri bed in the preambles hereof, there are hereby authorized to 

he issue$1 $75, OOQ serial bonds .of the Town ofi Riverhead, Suffolk 

county, New York pursuant to the provision~ a.f the Local Finance 

§ection 2. The maximum estimate·d cost to Extension No. 49 

lMiddle Road and Ha.rrisop J\venue) to the Riverhead wa~e.e~ Di·strict 

·~~ the aforedescribed imJ;?rGvements is $75, 000 a~~ the plan .for the 

Jinancing thereo£· sha~l consist of the issuance of the $75, 000 

. e rial b9n(ls of said Town, .auth~rized to loe issue-d pursuant to this 

toad r esolution. 

Section .3. 1t is hereby determined that the J?eriod of prob9ble 

, Y~efulne.ss of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is forty 

t~ars, pursuant tp subdivision 1 of paragraph a of· Section 11. 00 of 

t.\e Local Finance Law. It;. is hereby further d~termined that the 
. 

nximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

Eive years. .,. 

S..ection 4 . '! Subject to tbe pr.ovisions of the Local .Finance Law, 

~ : .. ~ power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

~tl:icipation notes i:n antticipation of the issuance and sale o f the 
' v 

-~~ial bonds .herein authorized,. including .renewals of suc h notes, · 

11 hereby delega~ed to the SuJ?ervisor 1 the chief fiscal officer· 
' ' 

· ~~ note·s shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

i0ld' • ln such tnaiJ.ner , a s may be preso ribed by said Su.p ervieor , 

:::'lsistent w-t th t. he . . o.f t he Local Finance Law . .. ~rov~s~one 



. 1455 

-4 ..-

Section 5. The faith ana credit of said Town of RiverheaP,, 

S11ffol~ County., New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such· bonds as the same 

respectively bec·ome due and payable. There shall be annually,i 

ass essed upon. and cofllected f:rom the several lots and · parcels of 

land w~thin said Extension No. 4 9 (Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) 

~emed benefited by the imprevement, so much upon an~ fr-om each as 

shall be in just proportion t:.o the amount of the benefit wh-ich the 

• 
l~rov.ement shall confer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay 

rhe principal and .interest on said bonde as t:he same beceme due, 

~t if not paid from such source, all th~ taxable real property in 

· ifaid Town shall be stibj eet tG the levy · of ad valorem taxes without 

limitation a .s to rate or amow.nt su:Eficient to pay the principal of 

tnd i nt erest on said bonds as the same shall become d1:1e ~ 

Section '6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form apd 

s',al l be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~<unty, New York, by the manual . or facsirn.ile signature of the 

S~pervtsor and a facsimile of its corporate seal ~hall be i wprinted 

n .. itnpJres.sed· thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimile 
( .)c . 

. ~-3Tlature of the Town Clerk . 

of advertising such bonds fp:x;: 

aatel conducting the sale and · awarding the Bonds , are hereby 

!elegat ed to the Supervisor , who shall advert i s e s uch b ond s f o r 

conduct the sale, and award the bonds i.n s uph manner a ·S h e 

fuUl deem bes t for the int erests of the Town; p rdvi ded , ho weve r, 



1456 

-5-

tl)at i n the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

ful ly with the pr9visions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

rule of· the Stat:e Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds. , The receipt of the Superyiaor shall be a fli~l acquittance 

to t he p~rchaser of · such bonds, who shall ~ot be 0bliged to see to 

the applic~tion of the purchase .money. 

All other. matters, except as provided herein 

rel ating to sucH bonds, · including determining wh~ther to issue ·such 

bonds having suostantially level or deqlinj.,ng annual · debt service 

and al'l matters related the~eto, presc;r;ibing whether man11aJ. or 
~ 

fa.~·imile ·signature~ shall appea,,r on said bonds, presc:r;ibir:1g the 

ftle;thod for the recording of ownership of said bonds 1 appo.inting the 
' ' 

f tscal· age,nt or agents for said bon.ds, providing for the printing 

and delivery of .said 'bonds (and if said bond.s are to be executed in 

,~ne name of the 'Town by the facsimile signature of it.s Supervis.or, 

" p:r:o"idi ng for the mariual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

1 designated official of the }:'own) , . the date t denominations' 

n~turitie·s and interest payment; dates, place or places of l?ayment, 

an<i also including tp.e consolidation with other issues, shall be 

d~ermined· b¥ the Supervisor. I.t iS. hereby determined that it · is 

~~ the financ~al advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

t:ronv. regi stered owners of such serial bonds any charges f q r 
... . ·" 

nailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

t~e tiscai agent I a nd" qccordingly' purstJant to paragraph c of 

, ~ectton t'o .,. 00 of t. he no such charges shal l be so 
1 tocal Finance Law,, 

' ' 



1457 

-6-

collected by the fiscal agent . Such bonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity · clause provided for in 

section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

such form and contain such ·recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

determine . 

Section ~- Tpis resolutien shall constitute a statement of 

oflicial intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 

· 2. Other tlian as sp~cified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

«re reasQnably e~pected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

~sis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

e1f fhe object o;r pur.pose described herein. 

Tne validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

rates may be contested only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to e~end money, or 

2) . The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

the date of publiaatd.on of this resolution are not 

substantially complied with, 

action, suit or ~roceeding contesting such validity is 

~enced within tiwenty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of ~he 

provisions of the Constitution. 

Section 11. This resolution , which takes effect immediately, 

lr.tll be . . r w f \\i )\\ ( ll"'-~ 1 )) L~f~ · the official 
publ1shed 1,n full in .J .. . .r ' 



1458 

-7-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk • l.n 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

Law. 



1459 

,) 

Q 
-~-

\ ' 

The ~estion .of the adoption of the foreg-oing ·resolution was 

·· duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as fellows: 

Depyty Supervisor Btarkw 

Prusinowski 

.ceuncilrnan 

Council~om&n Gilliam 
" 

VOTING. 

VOTING 

VOTING 

V'OT!NG 

VOTING 

Yes 
... ·'1<· ' 

xes _ 

·The resolution was thereupon declar-ed duly adopted. 

* * * * ' * * 

' ' 

,, . 

.. ' ~ 

' ' 



1460 

S'l'ATE OF N:EW YORK ) 
)ss: 

t'OUNTY Of SUFEOLK ) 

I 1 the unders~gned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, DO REREBY CERTIFY: 

. That I have comp·ared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

neeting .of , the Town Board of said 'Fow~n, including the resolution 

contained Eherei?, .held op November 21, 1995, with the original 

:here~f on file in my office; and that the same is a true and 

~orrect transcript thefefrom and of the whole of said o~iginal so 

iar as the s~me r~lates to the s ,ubj eat m~tters therein referred to . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

iOt~ce ofi said meeting. 

I FURTHER C~RTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

, «fficer s · Law' (Ope~ Meetings Law) 1 said meeting was open tto the 
·' 

~neral public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that 
1 

PRIOR t:o the time of saia meeting, I 

dJ1y caused a public, notice of the nime and piace of sa i!d meeting 

to he given to the following newspapers and/or other news media a .s 
I 

E-llo'lls: 

other_news media Date given 
' -

Suf foJ,lt County Lite November 17' 1995 

lj 

' .. 



1461 

l FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to ~he time ot, ~aiq meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

~ conspiaueusly posted in the following designated public 

loeation (s) on the follow:Lng d~tes: 

~signated Location(s) 
ot pogted notice . Date of Posting 

fown Clerk's Bulletin Board November 22, i995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, l have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the aeal ·of said 'rown on November 22 , 1995. 

{CORPORATE 
. SEAU) 



" ' 

Ador.~ted 1462 . 

ll/21/95 I 

I • 
TOWN. OF RIVERHEAD 

· Resolution # · 7 sa 

APPROVES SITE PLAN OF GREAT PECONIC BAY MARlN.t\- B,UILDIN.G 
. . :ADDITION' . . I 

- - ... , ' 

CQUNCJLMA~ CRSGHT\A'4· offered the following 

. COUNCIL.WO·MAN Gl~liAM " 
resolution, which was sectln9ed by · 

·l 

, . WH~REAS, a ·site plan and elevations were submitted by Helen Oris, as agent 
:or the Great Pecontc. Bay Marina for dte construction of a 165'0 square foot building addition for 
tse as boat ,stor~ge, located ·at the Great Peconic· Bay Marina, ··Washington Avenue, South . 
!amespo14 New York.Jcnown and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number '0600-92-2-
l.l; and ~ · · 

WHER~AS, the Planning Department has reviewed · the site plan dated 
~eptember 18, 1995, as prepared by Young &·Young, 400 Ostrander Avenue, Riverhead NY 

.11901, and elevations. dated October 13, 1995, as. prepared by Michael A. RicHtn:iart, R.A., 282 
8ay~awn Avenue, C~pi~gue NY 1~72~, and has reeommertde'd' to fhe Town Board of the Town 
cf~tverhead that satd $tte .plan appbcatlort be approved;· and 

, WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental 
A~sment Fonn and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board detehllines that the site plan 
~pbed for will be a(n) Type n Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
JUrSuant to the State Envi{onmental Gonservation Law and 6 NYCRR Part 617; and 

~ WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and initialled by the Town ·, 
.btrd to. show cbanges that are fmtber set forth in· this resolution, which site pliih shall be oh 
P.tord Wtth the Town Clerk; and 

" ~ WHEREAS., tbe site plan review fee, as required by Sectioa ·l08-131. B(3) of the 
xie of the Town of Riverhead has been received and· deposited as per Reeetpt Number 

-- .... of the Office of the Supervisor of the Town of Riverhead; and 

a~ • WHEREAS, this Town Board . has reviewed · the site plan and elevations 
''G.It t:Itlentioned. . . , 

li, ; ' 

.NOW, ~HEREFORE, BE IT 

· ~th .RES~J.,..VED, th~ the site plan and e!ev~tions sub~tted by Helen. ~s, as a,g~nt 
fer 

0 
e G~ Pe~mc Bay Manna. for the constru~on ef ll 1~0 square !oot building addiuon 

J~se as boat storage, located at the .Gtreat Pecomc Bay Manna, Washtngton Avenue, South 
· ~JlOit New York, site plan dated September 18, 1995, as prepared l>y Young & Young, 400 
br! Mi er Avenu~, Riverhead NY 11901, and elevations. dated Octelxlr 13, 1995, as pn::pared · · · 
l i!Jro~haet A. Richtman, R.A., 282 Baylawn Avenue, Cop~gae NY U72~ ~and are hereby 
· ~by the Tpwn Board of the Town of Riverhead, subject to the followtng# 

' ifis ~ · • . 1. 'Qlat :the provi~ions of the Ri~erhead Town Co~. which are D?l ad~~ed by 
~ tsolutton, or other official ae>tion of the Town· snail, at all nmes, be comphed wlth by the 

er of the property covered by this site plan; · · 

I • 

I ' 

., ' 



' .. 

' -"' ·~ 1463 
' 

. 2: ~at ~ coven~nt ~ontai~ng all the limitations and provisions o( these 
appro~s contalned u1 th1s resolutton, tn a form as attache~, shall be recorded with the Suffolk 
,County· Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
Cletk. This. resolution s~all not become effective until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
.suffolk County Clerk1s Offiee and filed with the Riverhead 'Town Clerk; 

3. That the fonn, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to tfie site plan process and the sign pennit . 
procedure prior . to being installed at the property; that all signage so propos~d shall be 
coordinated in ap~arance and design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of tfte 
Riverbead Town Code shall be eomplied with, and that all tenants shall be appriseg of said 
requirements and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site pla,n appr~viU granted herein; 

' 

·· 4. No lighting shall be instalted or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct ,glare · 
on neighboring properties or adjoining· highways; · · . . 

5. l;hat the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chaptet 96, 
tnrltled, '1'rash, Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring tho~ enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abioe by same; 

. 6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved by the Planning Department 
pnor to their installation at the site, shall be maintained on tlie premises; · 

< 

. . 7. That the parkiag area snal1 be maintained pursuai\t to specifications outlined in 
tb~, Rive.-b.ead Town Code; ' · · · 

, 

. . 8. That adequate' parking for the 1\andicapp~, ptirsuant to. sw.~ and P~erallaw, 
shall be prowtded and that each handicap stall s'hall oo destgnated by an tndivtdual stgn erect~d 

, on a $tag,chion :$tating, "No Parking, Handicap Ottly", and the unive~af symbOl. affixed 
theret.Q. Further, by execution and ·filing of 'tbis document, Great Pecoruc · Bay Manna, In~. 
hereby authorizes and consents to the Town of R'iverhead to enter premises at the Great Pecontc 
Bay .Marioa, Washington Avenue~ South ·Jamesport, New York, to enforce said handicapped 
~ng regulations; . · , · 

' 

·.. 9. That any and allland'soaped and paved areas shall be regularly· maint~ined: in 
~ orderly and professional manner and kept free· of wee<ls ~d Iittet; an~. tha! any planters, 
Jlanter boxes, window boxes or other container plantings sHall likewise be mruntatned on a year-
round basis~ · 

' 

. 10. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town of lt~verhead,, the 
l,P.~h~ant, up~ approval of a final site plan by this· resol'U~on ana prio: ~o the tssuance of a . 
~tldtng pennlt, sha~l post a perfonnance bond 6,r ot~er equ~a~~~t sec\Jnty. ~he. perform~n~e 

,n~ Qr othe~ secunty assures the performance of all the condruons .of .the b~ldirig pernut tn .. 
~.~tdance -~tth the site plan appro"aL The Supervisor, upon approval from the }?wn ~tto~~y 
'k to fo~. •s hereby authorized to accept said perfurtnance. 5ond. or otb~r ~ecunty! ~htcb shall 
~ltd WI~ the Town Clerk subsequent to apPrOVal of the stte plan herelll. The ~ldtng pennlt 
~ 1 not b<: tssued until the Town Clerk certifies that the perf?nnance bon~ or oth~r secunty h~s 
fu!J~ filed 1!l the Offiee of the Town Clerk of the 1'own of Riverhead . . Srud secunty _shall r tn 

orce and effect fer the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; and be tt furt er 

ten· . RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and i5 hereby auth<t?zed to for_wanJtk a 
q\l~fied copy., o~ this resolution ta Helen. D~is~ ~ agent for the Great Pecontc Ba~. Manna, _ e 
rh~ Planntng Department, Riverhead Budding Department and the Town Engtneer.. . 

•, 



I • 

. " 

1464 

DECLARATION AND COVENANTS . J . 

1'HIS DECLARATION, made the. . . day of . . , 1995 made 
t>y 6reat Peconic Bay Marina, Inc., residing at Washington Avenue, ·South Jamesport NY · 
11970, Deelanmt. 

WITNESSETH: 

' . WHEREAS, Declarant is tbe owner of certain real property situate in the Town 
of Riverhea~ Suffolk Cour:tty, New York, more particularly bounded and described as set for$ 
iit SCHEDULE n A" annexed hereto, as pFovided by Declarant; and . 

' · ~ ,t 

WHE.REAS, for and in consideration of the' granting of said site ple:m, the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owner and prospective owners of said parc~l, that the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed 'On said parcel, and as a condition of grapting said site plan and said 
Town Board. has required that the within Declaration be recant~ in the Suffolk County Glerk's 
Office; and · · · 

' 

· WHEREAS, Declar~nt has considered the foregoing and determined that same 
wiU be in the best interest of the Declarant and subsequent owners of said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS ,DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

· . . that Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the intention~ above, e~press~, 
ke:s .hereby make known admit, publish, covenant and agree that the satd prerruses heretn 
Jescn~ .shall hereafter be subject to the followirlg covenants which shall run with the land, and 
ihal1 be binding upon all purchasers and holders of said premise$, their heirs, executors, legal 
!tllrtsentatives, distributees~ successors and assigns; to wit: 

. · '· 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are n?t ad~res$ed by . 
ius Jesnlutton, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be compiled wtth by the 
· Qer of the property covered by this site plan; · 

;\ ·2: . T~at the. fonn, design, location and color ?fall signage shall be su~roitted ~? 
e Town Bo~d for 1ts r~v1ew and approval pur$uant to the stte. pl~n ,,process and the sJgn petmtt 
~ure P~or to ~ing installed at the preperty; that all stgnage so· .proposed shall be 
t,rdmat&l lh apP,earance and design; and that all provisions of Section 10~-56 of ·· t~e 
¥~head TOWQ c ·ode shall be complied with, and tkat all t~nants shall be appn·sed of s~~ 

t.qlltttmentS and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the stte plan approval granted heretn, 

•
41 

• · . ; 3. .No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct_ glare 
.netethl...!:.nna . d,. ~-· h. h . 

. & ~ .·~ propemes or a JOuttng 1g ways; . 

e ~ . A . . That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead. ~~wn Code, Chapt~r .. 96, 
.~:ed, iras~,. Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98! prohib~un~ the accumulation of 

anac tequmng the enclosure ~f dumpster ' and agrees to abtde by same, 

Piorto he' . 6. Th~t receptacle~ of a decora~ve ?esign, approved: by.the Planning Department 
t tr tnstallatton at the site,. shall be roamuuned on tbe prennses, 

. rlL·~. 6. That. the . ·kin . . hall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlirted in 
~t "'"trhead T .. . PAT g area s 
. o~Code; 



:u 

1465 

"' 

7.' 1nat adequate parkin,g for the ~andicapped, pursuant to State and··Federallaw, 
. Shan be provided and that eacn handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 

on a stanchion stating, ''No Parking, Handicap Ouly", and the universal symbol afft~ed 
tllereto~ '· · 

8. That any and aU landscaped and paved areas &hall be regularly maintained ia 
art orderly and professional manner and; kept free of weeds and litter; and tha:t any planters, 
planter boxes, window ·bo:x:es or otheF container plantings shall likewise be maintained on a year
r()und basis; 

1 . 

. 9. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code ot the ·Town of Riverhead, the 
aFpliyant, upon approval of a fi~al site plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a 
bililding permit, sh'\ll post a perfonnance bond or other equivalent security. The performance· 
bOnd or other se~uqty, as$ures the performance of all the colilditions of 'the building pennit in 
accordance w~th tbe'site Blan approval. The Sape~isor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 

· as to fo~, is nereby authorized to accept said performance, bond 01 oth~r security! ~hich sh~l 
l)e filed Wttfi the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the stte plan heretn. The budding penntt 
ihall not be issued until the Town Cletk certifies that the performance bond .or other secunty h~s 
3Cen filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Siiid security shall be in . 
mll fQTCe and effect for the terril of the building pennit or any renewal ther~of; 

•'Iitten. 
. Declarant has her~ento set his (her) hand and seal the d~y and year above frrst 

GREAT PECONIC BAY MARINA, IN'C. 

By: 

.ITATE OF NEW YORK) '" 
· )ss.: · 

~UNTY OF SUFfOLK) 
. ,, 

On the day of , 1995, before me personally came 
-:-- . ~ i _ , , who, being sworn by me, did depose and say: that (s)lte 
\ the · ' . _ _ . - . of . . . . . ; that (s )~e 
: c.ws the seal of the cor:poralion; .that the seal affixed to this~ instrument is satd seal; and that It 

l<; affuted by order of the Board of Directors of the Corpora non. 

'NOTARY PUBL~C , 

' . 
. 1be ~ ts theRjfore 

'·· decfaf8d duty adopted 
... 



i 466 · ' 

tOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 7 5 9 

· NCILWOMAN Gltu·•·~• -; _ _.__:.._,__,_ ______ ~~~~~~;....__.:;o..-----~ offered the following resolution, was seconded by 

a_.}OfJNClll&..alll. .....U.WIIUL.B.,S.~ ..3E.I!CAIG~· :~tfi\1~·· ~N .~: 

WHE'REAS, t;y Resolution #643 adopted on Septetnber 19, 1995, tHe Town Board 
·tutborizeil the Town Clerk to publish and post Notice to Bidders for the processing and disposal 
~Bulk Waste/White Goods· and . 

' - , 

WJIERE!S, only two bids were received; and 
' ' 

WHEREAS, by R.eso.lution #693, adopted on October 17, . 1995, tpe Town Board 
~ected those bids ·and authorized the Town Clerk to republ~ish and repost N€>tice to Bidders for 

· ~ processing and disposal of Bulk Waste/White Goods; and · 

" WIIEREAS, onty one bid W{lS received. · 

.- NOW TIIEREFO·RE DID IT RESOLV~ED, that the Town Board hereby rejects all bids 
M the tbe Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to r~pubHsh and repost the attached ~otice to 
~der:s for the processing and disposal of bulk Waste/White Goods from the Town of Riverhead 
': nsfer Facility at Youqgs Avenue, Riverhead, once in the Suffolk County Life Newspaper, the 

wspaper hereby designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and also to cause a copy 
be posted on the sign boar~ · of the Town; and be it further . . . " 

.. RtSOLVED, that the Town Clerk be. and· is hereby directed to forward a{jopy of this 
tblut•on to the Riverhead Planning Commission; the State Park Com1nission; the Towns of 
.~k~aven, Southold and Southampton; the Pige Barrens Review Commission; and the 
• tatlon Department · . . . · · · 

' . 

,. 



TOWN OF RlV!RHEAD 
NpTI.CE TO .BIP,DERS 

1467 

Separate sealed proposals will be received by the T<;>wn Clerk 
until ·, llt·lO a.m. prevailing "time on December 12, 1995, at the 
Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, at 
tthictt · time they wilil publicly be opened and read for: ' 

Processin9· and di.s.posal of bulky wast:.e/whilie goods from the Town 
of Riverhead Transfer Facility a.t Youngs Avenue 1 Riverhead, New 

Yor·k. ... · · 

. htstr\;lction -to Bidders, Proposal Form, Contract; Form, General 
~nditions, Sup,lemental General Conditions, Special Conditions, 
~lan~ and $pecifications may be obta.iined and· e}(amlned at the · 
office of the Town Clerk at the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenu.e, R:i. ve:rhe~Cii, New Yot:k, 119 o 1, t.el, ( ~16) ?· 27-3.2·00 . 

. !!'he Depoiit for· .a. complet.e set ·· o.f Plans· and Specificatfofls is 
SSO. Checks shall be made payable t.o the Town of Riverhead. A 
refund in f\lll wJll be made to the bidders · return!n9 the 
~cuments in good condition within ten (10) days of the opening 
Gf the bids~ prqvid~d a fo.Fmal proposal ha~ been e·ubmitted by the 
hldder. All deposits shall be returned to unsuccessful bidders 
subsequertt tp tbe awarding of the bid· for $aid project~ 

Security to~ e~.ch b!d must ,be su.bmitt·ed with each bid in an 
at~ount not less than five percent ( 5%) of the Base Bid in the 
form ~nd .subject t.o th~ condi·tions set .forth in the urnst:ructions 
to bidaers., • 

. l'he successful bidder shall be required to furnish a Performance 
anct P(lyrnent Bol)d J.n the amount ·of One Hundred Peraentum {·-lOGo%.) o ·f 

· the accepted bid guaranteeing the completion and the payment of 
ill obligations ari.sing thereund~r in the form .and .subject t.o the 
aonditioris set forth in the "tnstructions to Bidders". 

th~ Town ~o.ard teserve$ · the right to reject any and all bids and 
solicit {or new bids and/or to waive any lnfoJ;"melities i~ the 
~t<>posels and 'to acce-pt or reject . any· and all Alternat-ives or 
Unit Prices if, in _it.s opiniont . the b~st interests of the Town 
l(~ll lh~reby be promoted. 

lo. Bid shall "be withdrawn pefidin9 the decision of ' the Town Board 
~ich shall be made within forty- five (45) days after the date of 
Ule b:t d openl ng· A ,- ' 

,. Ri'verhead .,, New Y.ork 
November 21, 1995 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN . BOARD 
~oF THE TOWN OF R IVEltBEAD 

BA'RBAAA GRATTAN J ·Town Ci~rk 



'. ' 

': TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

4 760 I Resolution 1t 

. ~J4.68 

LEAD AGENCY & DETERMINE$ SIGNIFICANCE OF ACTION -
HALLOCK LUCE OWE'LLING . RE'LOCATION ..__ . 

offered the following 

lution., wbi,ch was seconded by ____ C=--·C;;;__W.;__'N_C_IL_M_AN.__· ___ . S_t_A_H·K _ __..;.._ t 
WHEReAS, the ftiverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 

ial permit ·petition from Hallock: · Luce anti Arlene Luce 
uant to Section 108-39 B (3) o.f . the Town Co-de to mor.v·e an · 
1ng' house and garage onto a single and separate .,20 acre 
1· zoned Business "C'' and known specifically as SCTM No .. 

. , 27-4-2~ ., and 

WHEl'U:AS, an Environmental Assessment Form was submitted 
.of tl}e petit.:i,.on,. and 

WRBREAS, ·the Riverhead Planning Department has reviewed 
Environmental Assessment Form an<! supporting documenEation 
recommended the petition be Gonsidered an Unlisted Action for 

coordinated review is optional and in this c~se 
ss.ary, and 

WBEREAS, the Planning Department, by preparation and 
uation .of its Sli:QR ·staff rE!port, has further recommended that 

act;.ion wil.l not have. a significant effect upon the 
nment, now 

RBSOLVBD, tfiat the Riverhead .Town Board declare itself to 
the Le4d Agency in th·e special permit appii:cation of Hallock 

and Arl~ne Luce, and . t 
• 

. . 

RESOLWD, that the application be considered . to be an 
s,ted Action which will tl6t haV.e a siqnirlcant ef~ect upon the 
tonme~t and that a Draft Environmanta,l Imp~ct St:at~ment need 

prepared, and 

' . 

1\ZSOLVED, · ~that: thls classification and determination be 
re~ .valid for any~ relat~ed approval subject to SEQR, and · 

. . . 

,. 



1469 

' RESOLVED;' that the . Riverhead Plannin.g Dep~rtmept be 
n!cted to .publish and post t 'hose notices as 'required by 6NYCRR 

617, and . 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk .. l:>e and is h~reby authorized 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to the Plannin,g 
rtment and the applicant ·Or his agent and to forward the 

itio~ to the Town of Riverhead PLanning Bo~rd for their report 
recommendation. 
' 

',, 
t 



1470 

J\dopte 
1 < J ¥1 U f. + t; I V. ~· J 2 H 1· A f 

RECfH:A I 1 ON D~.: PAR l Ml~.f'J l 

C'JUNC1LMANS,TARK .... · · offel'"ed tA1e rott o~nnq 
~~,.......""-- 'lit .. ~ .,.:.-.., .... ~ ..... ... ~. -. - ,.~ ~-~f·r·· ..... - .. ~ --:-- ... ~.~- .. - ...... ~------..!"-~ .. 

tutlotl, which 'yJas seconded by _ __ CQUfiCI~NPRUSJNOWSKJ 

R A. c rea t 1 on A ' d ~=' f o r~ the p u ,... v o s e of tJ e i n ~ a 

O·f f i C l a I ~tfraotlvP f·J J v Prot l l? r 2~ . 1 . , ~u;, t·.o ~·nd 
~ ,',· ~ 

1 u l..)l-. Lo hr-' f•a • c f .1 t. tJ•e r rt t· ~ of ;f,() . 7 5 per 

'I 



1471 

TOWN Of RIVE:RHEA.D 

Resolutron # · 7 6>2 - : f . 

' I • ·~ 

GOUNCILMA."' CASGH'i'O.'J offered the foHowing resolution, 

~~h~oosocood~~~~~~~U_NC_::t_·~~Q-~_N~G~l~lJ_~~·-·~-= 
RE,SOLVED, in recognitlon of' the. hoHdays, the Town ·soard of the Town of 

~iverhead hereby waives parking meter ff;les commencing. November 24, 1995. through 
December 31, 1995; and · 

BE IT FURTHER BE~QLVEPr that the Town Cler:k be and is hereby directed to 
forward a copy of this resolution to the Riverhead Police Department. .. , 

The Vote · 
. , GHJiani . Yes~ Ml 
C~ y,i!u~ 7 N . ' 

~- - 0 
Stai1c Yet .. J~ No -·· ....__ 
~ Yes·V .Ho~-

·· The Resolution IS themfOre . -
decleretJ duly adOQteCf , 



·Ad . 147 2 

TOWN OF RIVE·RHEAD 

Resolution# 
lii',.,.,..• --.---.,._...,_..~ 

763 

' 

. AUTHORIZES . TOWN CLERK .. :ro PUBLI·SH ANB POST 
PUBLIC NOTICE FOR Tt:IE INSTALLATION QF WATER MAINS. 

AND. A'PPURTENANCES (EXTENSION ~5 NOtl,THVJ~LE- PHASE 3). 

GOUNCILWOMAN:'GJLlJAM offered the following r-esoh.ition, 

whi'Ctt w·as seconded by _ GOUNCIL'iaA\1 CBE~GNTOPJ : 
RESOlVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish the 

mtached Publtc Notice once in the Suffo·Jk Count~ Life, the offich:l'l newspaper of the 
Town of Riverhead designated for that purpose, and· to post same on the signboatd(s) 
Mthin Town Hall. . . 

' ' 

" ' 

GflJJam 
c,.Oh 
Stanc · 

~-

' ' ' 

The Vote 

. ' 



lflM GROUP HOUMAOHeR, McLENDdN & MURRElL" P.C. 
ltfOIN£6RS • .Gd41TECTS, sa~ ~NEf\6 1~ SVIWEYORS 

P. 03 

1473 

The Town Board of Riverhead will receive bids for Installation of Water Mains and 
Appurtenances for the Riverhead Wate~ District at the Town Ct~rk's office, Town Hall, 
200"HoweU Avenue, River,head, New York 11901, at 11~00 AM., prevailing time, on Thursday, 
December 14, 1995, at which titne and place all bids will be publicly opened and read for 
PROJECT NO. RDWD 92-S2.INSTALLATION OF WATER MAINS, EXTENSION NO. 45-
NOlmVILLE - PHASE 3. 

Contract documents. including drawings and technical s~ifications, are on ftle at the following 
omces: 

Town Clerk, Town of Riverhead 
Town Hall. 200 Howell Avenue 

ltiverbead. New York 1190 l 

Holzmachor, McLendon & Murrell, P.C. 
575 Btoad HoJlo.w Road 

Melville, New York 11747 

Copies of the cpntract documents may be obtained at the ,.bove locations on or after November 
19, 1995, upon deposit of Fifty DoUars ($50.00) in cash, oertified check. bank money order or 
PQstal money order, made payable to !he TOWN OF RlVERHEAD for each set furnisHed. 

DepositS for Plans and Specifications wilt be refunded to Bidders who return same in good 
condition within ten ( 10) days. Other deposits will either be partially or not refunded if the 
Plans and Specifications have not been returned in good condition within thirty (30) days after 
bids have been opened. 

Bach proposal must be accompanied by a bid bond in the 8lt1ount of five petcent (5%) of the 
IOtal bid, or a certified check made payable to the TOWN OF RIVERHEAD as assurance that 
tbe bid is made in good faith~ 

The right is reserved to mject any or all hids, to waive any infoOJlalities. and to acceJ't the lowest 
responsible bid, 

DATEO: NOVEMBER 21. 1995 

BY ORDER OP THE TOWN BOARD 
TOWN OF RIVeRHEAD 
SUFFOLK COUNTY. NEW YORK 

ACTING AS THE GOVERNING BODY 
OF TilE lUVERHBAD WATER DISTRICT 

BARBARA GRATTAN. TOWN CLERK 

NB • 1 of 1 



TOWN OF RIVE.RHEAD 

Resolution J 764 _ 

SEQR CLASSIFICATION AND. C)\LLS PUB,LIC HEARING REGARDING THE 
SPECIAL PERMIT' PETITION OF SYLVESTER SABBATINO 

COUNCILMANPRUSINE>WSKI ~ . . ~ttered the toll owing 

CCtJ'f\1ClLMAN STARK 

14;?4 

• . ~hich was seconded by 
~----------~------------~----

. ,, WUlutAs, the Riverhead Town Boara is in receipt of a 
sp,cial perm;Lt pe.tition from Sylvester Sabbatino for a non
nuisance industry consisting of a g, 800 square foot structure 
to9eth~r with related site improvements t:o be used in cornmerqial 
fishing supply and manufactur±ng on a 7 .1. acre parcel zoned 
Industrial "B" and· known · by Suffolk County Tax Map Nult\ber 0600-
125-l-10, and 

WRB:RBAS, a Full Environmental Assessment. Form wa.s, 
the.rr with supporting documentation, submitted as part of the 

ition, ant!~ · . , .. 

WHBitZAS, the Riverhead Planning Department. has reviewed 
_ Enviro·ntnental Assessment Fot;m and supporting. Q.ocumentatd .. on 

and. reo·ommends the petition be cons~dered a Type II Action 
rsuant t ·a · 6NYCRR Part 617.13 (d) (16), and 

c 

WURI!As, pursuant to 6.~YCRR Part 617.3(j) and 
7.5 ('a) (1), agency re"sponsipilities for SEQR end wit.h this 
siqnation and .. no -determinati.o.n Qf. ~ignificance is required, now 

TSBRIFORB, BB .IT . 

RBSOI..VED,. that the Riverhead Town Board considers the 
· s~~clal Permit appl.i-~ation of Sylvester Sabbatlno to be Type II 
~ot purposes. of compliance with SEQR, and · 

'" 

BE IT FO'It'l'UI. · . 

RBSOLVBD, that this classification be con~idered 
lffective fer any related pet±tion for Site Plan · approval ., a{ld 

R&SOLVE9, that t.he Town Clerk be directed tp refer the. 
r-.titt·on to the Riverhe ad p Ianning Board for their .teview and 
~ommend.atioo, and 



147~ 

RBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby auehorized 
to forward a certified copy of this resolution to the Planning 
Department and the applicant5., and 

BB 1'1' I'UR'l'BBR 

RB'SOLVZD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to publish the attached notice of ·public hearing in the official 
nnspaper of the Town of Riverhead. 



1476 

~OWN OF RIVEitBEAD 
PUBLIC BEARING ,I 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a pubiic hearing will be neld on 
tbe 19th of December, 1995 at 2:10 p~m .. o'"ciock at Riverhead Town 
~all, 200 · Howell Avenue, Riverbead, New Yerk to hea·r all 
interested parties re9aroing t;he special permit petition from · 
>ylvester Sabbatino for a non-nuisance industry consisting of a 
r,·soo square foot structqre togethet' with ~elated s :ite 
!~rovements to· be used in co~erc~al fishinq suppiy and 
aanufacturinq on a 7 .1 acre parcel zoned Indus~rial . "B" located 
1t Columbus Avenue, R~verhead, . New York and known t>y Suffolk 
tounty Tax Map · Nun\ber 0"6oo:...i25-1-10. 

Riverhead, New York· 
November 21, 1995 

J• 

By Order of the .Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead 

. , 

Barbara· Grattan, Town Clerk 

< ' 

!2 , . 



l,l/21L9.5 

'•"I •• -

:'l'OD OP RIVBIUIBAD 

aBSOLU'l'IOR t , ? 6 5 

Adopted Rovambar 21, 1}95 

).477 

APPOINTS TBMPORARY CLBRKS '.00 'rms TAX RBCBIVBR 'S ORICB 

COU'NOitMAN Sl~ARK 
~~~~------~--------~~~offered the following 

~·~lution .which was ,eoonded by . COUNCILMAN PAtlSINOWsfa . 

WHZREAS, tl\ls '1'own Board +e'oognize.s the need to provide 
acldJ:tional cierical personnel to the office of the Receiver of 
Taxes to assist in the prooeesing of tax money. 

' 

NQW, THERBP'ORE, · BB I'.r USOLVED, that Aliyson M. Stelzer and 
~chard A· Pa~k .be and are· hereby appointed a~ · tempora~ clerks 
at an houxly rate of c.ompensation o .f $7.80 effective December 18, 
1995 through Jan.~~ ~9, 1996; ~nd · 

Bl I'T PURTHJR RESOLVED t~4t th~ To)m Clerk be an.d i s hereby 
authorized to forward a copy of thia resolution to Allyaon 

. Stel aer, 4·9 L t nda Lane west, Riverhead, New York; Richard A. 
Park, P.o. B·ox 162, Church Lane, Aquebogue, New York; .Piane M. 
Stuke, Receiver of Taxes; and the Office of ACcounting. 

. ' 

The Vote 
, Yes~ No,.,..._ 

Ye ~· No .--..-
Yes~ No 

~-

The· ResoJutton is theMfbre 
declared rltJ!Y dopted 



11/21/9'5 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 766 
----,.--.,....---~ 

~UTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO PUBLISH AN'D POST 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS, RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 

CHLORINE CONTACT TANK 

1478 

.... ·,.. ,1tJNC\LMAl'l stARK 
~~~-·~~~~~~--· ~~~-~~~-~~~-offered the following 

n~soluti6n which was seconded by 
COUNCILMAN PRtJSINOWSKI I 

WHEREAS, by prio·r resolut-ion, this Town Board did advertise 
bi4s fQr Chlorine Contact Chambe~s Modifications, and 

WHEREAS, a~l bids received were reviewed, and 

W'HEREAS, the bids receiv.ee were not within ·the proposed 
budget, 

NOW, THE'REFORE 1 BE ·rrt 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board <ioes hereby reject all bids 
received with regard to the chlorine contact chambers 
ll\Odii:ica'tions, and be it further 

' .. 

RESOLVED, that the Town ~lerk be and is hereby aut.borized to 
PUblish and post ·the at:tached ~otice to Bidders with regard to 
receiving bids ·for the· improvements to the · chlorine contact tank, 
'Riverhead Sewe.r District, aJ\d be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified. coQiea of thi .$ 
t~sGlution to Pierre G. Lundnerg, Esq~, Michael Rei~hel and Malcolm p. • 
trn~e .. 



,'t 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT' 

SEWAGE TREATME'NT PEANT· 
CHLORINE CONTACT CHAMBERS ·MODIFICATIONS 

1~79 ' 

Sealed bids will be received by the Town of Riverhead at the 
(iffice . of th~ Town Clerk, Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue , 
Riverhead , New York, until 1 1:00 a . m. local time on December 6, 
Ig95', at which time the bids . will be publicly opened and :read . 

The work under thi::> contract comprises the furnishing of all 
tools , materials {lnd labor for the -constP.uetio'n of new pumps, 
Pi~ing ahd improvements to chlorine contact tank~ at the 
Riverhead Sewage. Tr:eatro.en t Plant , Town of Riverhead, New York , 
within t::he R1 verhead Se,wer Distr.ict, complete, :in place~ tested 
and ready for use in accordance \Yith the Contract Documents 
prepared by Malcolm P irnie, Inc . 

The principal features of the work to be performed for this 
project include : · 

I,. 

· Installation ·cr (2) subme1;sible efflu-ent pumps, 
approximately 2·00 feet of pipe with supports . and n~w ba.ffle.s in 
existing chiorine contact tanks . 

·' Tl:\e foregoing is a general description only and shall not be. 
~onstrued a-s a complete description of the work to be performed 
for this project~ · · 

Contract Documents may be examined at the Office of the Tqwn 
C~rk on or about Novembet 27 , 1995, between the hours of 8 : 30 
a.m. and 4;JO p . m. w·eekdays, except holidays . Copies may be 
~btained upoa deposit of $50 for each set by certified check1 

oney, order '0£ other acceptable security . Prospective bidders 
~qu9sting the · €Ontract documents by maif must remit an 
additional , non-refundable fee of $30 par set, to cover handling 
~~d first class ·mail.i!ng. Upon return of · the contract docu~ents 
Lt td.n 30 d.ays 'following . t.he award of the contract, all bidd·ers 

Si1bmit tin<J a ~roposal accompani-ed by the required security wlll 
~ refvnde.d · t.he full deposit for one set only« One-half of the 
~P.osit, for one set only., will be refunded · to non-bidders. 
leither the owner nor the engineer will be responsible for full 
Ut partial sets Qf contract documents, including any addenda, , 
~.a~ned from other sources. Checks for contract documents shall 

· ~ ~ade paypble to 'l?own of Ri veJ?-head,, Ne<W ·York . 

. Bid bonq security, and P·I200f of - qualifications to perform 
\t#Ork shall be _as .d9"scribed in the Instructi,on to Bidders. " 

Bidders shall ce.mpl:y with all $pecial and statutory 
ittquirements in acco,r:Qance with the In,structi¢n,s to Bidders., 



148(' 

. The District intends to awa:r-d a bid at a me€ting of the Town 
· Board to be hel<;i December 19; 1995 .. 

Contract duration tttne shall be 80 calendar days.. The 
contract shall .contain a . liquidated damage clause f'or fa.ilure to 
complete the work. on time . 

This project is suoject to the provisions of Article 5-A of 
. the Gene,x;:al Mun1ci.pal La·W of the State of New Yo'rk. 

The District reserves the right to waive any informalities 
i'n the bids or to reject any and all bids. No bipd~r may 
withdraw his bicl except by written request submitted and received 
before the ti~e . of opening or unt'il the lapse of 45 days after·' 
t he actual opening thereof . Withdrawal of a bid fe>r an alleged 
mistake must. 'be done prior to the award or within three (3) days 
of tbe 'E>.~ening, w)yichever perio·d is shorter. (General Muni<;ipal 
~, Section, 10~ (11) • .- · ·· '· 

The Pistrict is exempt from payment of sales and 
· comp~nsat-i:on use taxes of the State of New York and of Cities and 
Counties on all .materials to be incorporat:ea into the work. 
These taxes shall not b~ included in the bi~ . 

; ,/ ' 

The · District will furnish the required certificates of tax 
. ~xemption t-o th~ ~contr:ae'tor for use in the purchase of supplies 
and materials to be incorporated into the work .. 

The District's exemption does not apply to construction 
tools, machinery, equipment or other property purchased by or 
leased by. the contJ:.actor , or to supplies or materials not · 
incorporated into the work. 

Th.e contractor shall be responsible for an shall pay any and 
applicable taxe$, .including sales and · compensation use taxes,· 

on such tools,. macbiqery, ~quipment or other pl:"operty, or such 
~~plies or . materials not incoxporated into the work# 

Dated: · November 2l, 1995 

• <• 

BY ORDEF{ OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN BOARD 
Barbara A., G'rattan.~ Tow,n Clerk 

' . 



ll/21/95 

' ' 

,, < 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION #~76~7~-

ORDER, ES·TABLISHING ·LATER,A,L WATER MAIN 
SOUND BREEZE SECTION 4 & FAIRWAY DRlVE 

•1< ' I PURSUANT TO SECTION 199 OF THE TOWN LAW 

Adopted 

1481 

~ COUNCILMA.~ C~~ 
. Counc~lperson . . . offered t:he followinq 

resolution which was seconded by Councilperson , MAN 
, COONCI~ . GlllJAM 

WHEREAS, by p~ia,r, resolution adopted by this Town Board; this 
Soard called a public hearing on the petition fi,led by the 1994 
Scundview Golf, Inc., · the owners of the subdivision known as Sound 
Breeze ~t Wp.ding River, Section 4, · requesting the installation of 
a lateral water main of the Riverhead Water Di~trict to serve their 
rQalty ·subdivision, and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of Nov.emt>er, 
M95, whe~ein all persons wishing to be heard were heard, ~nd 

WHERE~S, a cost $stim.ate has been prepared by H2M (~roup and is 
file with the· Riverhead Town Clerk for public inspection" and 

WHEREAS, the project -will ··consist· of approximately 3 JO 1 inear 
feet of 6 inch main; 1, 3 00 1 i11.ear feet of 8. inch main and 4" 150 
f.&et of 12 inch main together with required appurtenances for a 
t tal oost ·of $264, 300, and · · 

WHEREAS, all costs associated with this lateral shall be borne 
b~ the . p~.titioner and ·bhe petitioner will be requ·ired to pay key 
I Oll!f itt the amount of $2, 50?· f.or each prop.os~d dwelling unit for 
_. t:o~al· cost of $115, ooo. ThJ.s represents the l.nfrastructur~ ~o-sts 
~o .the Ri~·w-tlead · Water District to service these add~ttonal 
~~s~dences, · ~ · 

NOW, 

ORDE ~ ~S-n t th~ lateral water main as above def1cr.ib~d in th~ 
Preambles herein be and is hereby approved, and be it further ' ' ..... 

' . - - ' 

~ . RESOLV§:D, that copies. of this resolutio.n be sent to Allen M ~ 
llth, Esq., Gary Pendzick, and Pierre G. Lundberg, Esq. 

'I'· ~ 



' 11/2!/95 Ad 
TOWN OF RIVERH~AD 

Resolution # 768 

·AWARDS · B[D F0R EXTENSION ' NO. 45, Phase II 
Nort:hvi.l:te 

RIVEFI1EAD WATER DISTRICT 

f" '" • +• \. ~ ·~$ ':~tWQMANGIL!JAM 
-~--·..._·. _..,....._.....,. ~.....-.-:~-~--------...._-_.;:__offered the following resolution 

which was seconded by __ ., __.,_....,.c~.ov-u-....N.w-e~tlj....,·~w..-... ~IH-·.PCIJeiiftJ-=:;E~ts:y.· ~.IA!®~"' ~~~~-----~ , 

WHEREAS, the ~own Clerk was authorized to publi~h and post a 
. notice to bidde.rs for the installation of · water mains arid 
a~purtenances for extension No. 45, Phase II, of' the Rivernead 
hter District, and 

.~ 

WHEREAS, .bids were received, opened arid read aloud at the Town 
Hall, 200 Howell Avenue~ Riverhead, New York., on the date 1 time and 
place given in the notic~ to .bidders, and 

.WHEREAS, the bids have been reviewed by H2M, consulting 
~ngineers for the Riverhead Water ·District; and by letter dated 
November 7, 1995, have recommended tbat the oontract be awar~ed to 
Pipe jackers, inc. of Middle Island, new York the lowest 
respcmsible· bidd-er, for the sum of $445,085.50, 

NOW, T~EREFO~, B~ IT 

RESOLVEDI that the contract for the installation of water 
mains and appurtena·nces for E>ttehsion No. 45 1 Phase Ir,·' of the 
Riverhead W~ter Oistriot, be and is bereby aw·arded to Pipe Jackers, 
!tic . of Middle Island, New York, in th~ amount of $4f5,0~6 .. 50 , and 
be it further · 

...... . 

· RESQLV~O, t)1at the .Town Clerk be and is hereby autho.ri~ed to 
forward a ce.rt,ifiedr <(OR¥ of this resolut~on to the above ~etltioned 
i:Ofttr'.acto.r, the Rl.vt!t"fiead Water Distr1ct, H2M, and P1.erre G. 

reg, Esq. I and be:)i t further .,, · 

' \ 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is h~reby author i .zed to return 
t
1
o· afl unsuccessful bidders their respective bid security-, and it 
s fUortner { .. 

~ · l!Uli ' . 
RESOLVED, that u,pon the completion ox fully executed .contracts 

lntf the filin~ o"'f said contracts with the Town Clerk.,.. the T~wn 
~~$rk is here})y authorized to release to the successful b~dders tQ.e 
bldder ~ s bicl seouri ty. · 



,. 
148 3 

. TOWN OF RIVERHEAll 

Resolution # . .._.....L.7.u::..6 9~;.....__-

GENERAL FUND 

BUDQET ADJ.USTMENT 

~~--~~~~~~~~~~ 
OFFERED THE FOLLOWIN·G RESOLUTION · 

WAS SECOND EO BY . ...,__. ---- · COUNCILMAN STAAK . 
~~~~~~~-----

BEIT 'FURTHE'R RESOLVEDt that the Supervisor be and is. hereby aqtho.r.ized to estabUsh the 
vw ...... ~ adjustment: . 

'( 

<. 

' . 

GilHam . 
·Creighton · 
Sbfrt . 

PrusinoWsld 

The Vote 
Yes J 
Yes {" 

: Ye~ .. ~~
Yes· V No 

¢hCi '-

The AesOlutJott Is ftleretare 
· Cleclarea <July ~do~ed 
' ' 

~· . } 



FROM! 
~1.0111 00 .. 542·1 06 
~J.0142Q0.543400 

~J.OI4200.5421 00 
~1.014400.543500 
nL03t200.5I550t 
nt.osol o0.546300 
OL079200.5 11500 
m .070200546ooo 
DI.071800.S 18606 
01 .080200~543900 
»1.0990 I 0.596500 
t)f . 976"20(). 54 .5'600 
»L076200.524000 
D1.07989054200Q 
tl.079890 .54 3405 
. f.079890.543700 
tl.079190 .541 000 
·L03 ~200.S43403 
LO 14.100.542 J 01 

JUSTICE, MiSC. ·SUPPLIES 
TQWN AlTORNE·Y, EDUCATION EXPENSE 

_ TOWN ATTORNEY, OFFICE EXPENSE 
TOWN ENGINEER, CONSULTANTS 
POLICE, HOLDING CELL A TT~NDANTS 
HtGHWAY ADMIN., HEATING EXPENSE 
RECREATION ADMIN., PERSONNEL SERVICES 

. REC.REATION AD·MIN., UTlLITIES 
BEACHES, LIFEGUARDS 
PLANNTNG~ CONSULTANTS 
INSURANCE RESERVE TRANSFER 

. ADULT RECREATION RENTALS 
AD,ULT REC.REA'VION E~UIPMENT 

. TEEN CENTER, PROG.RAM SUPPLIES 
TEEN CENTER, TRAVEL 

-TEEN CENTER, CONSULT ANTS 
TEEN CENTER, REP AIRS 
POLICE CONFERENCE 
TOWN CLERK, BOOKBINDINGS 

JUSTICE, COPY MACHINE 
FINANCE, EQUlPMENT 
TOWN ATTORNEY, LAWBOOK EXPENSE 
TO,WN ENGINEER, OFFICB EXPENSE 

. POLICH, VEH.tCLES. 
AMBULANCE, ~UILDING MAJNTENANCE 
RECREAtlON .ADMlN., TELEPHONE 
RECREATiON ADMIN., PRINTING 
B.EACHES,AlTENDANT 

$ 100. 
750. 
250. 

l ,000. 
. 5,00(). 

5,000. 
3,000. 
2,000. 

35. 
10,000 .. 

l 06,595. 
780. 

' 820. 
1,000. 

300. 
$00 .. 
400. 

1 ,000. 
475 . 

~1.011 100.542110 
·001013100.~4000 ' 
001.014260.542802 
ttl t.014400.542 100 
001.03 I 200.52410 l 
I}J .045400.541151 
~· .070200.546100 
kll.{}70200.542600 
\Ol.071800.S 18607 
1>1.075 1 00.540000 
In .o1s2oo.s4oooo 
{OJ. OC)() 150.5 81 1 00 

TOWN HlST>ORIAN, OFFICE & TRA V.EL EXPENSE 
HIS1:0RICAL PROPERTIES, CONTRACT. EXPENSES 
NYS POLICE RETIREMENT 

\91.0?9890.524000 
1.079890.S4.SOOO 

.tl.070200.543405 
{Of .031.200 . .542600 
01 .'Ot41 00.542602 . 

TEEN CENtER, EQUIPMENT 
TEEN CENTER, RENT 
RECREATION ADM1N .. , TRAVEL 
POLICE; PRINTJ,N,G 
TOWN CLERK, STATlONERY 

,, 

1484 

TO: 
$ 100. 

15,000. 
1 ,000. 

too. · 
4,900. 

700. 
2,000. 
1,600. 

5. 
15. 

7,&SO. 
IOO,OQO~ 

t ~OOO. 

I ,200. 
. 2,000 . 

1)000. 
475 . 

'. 



1485 

TOWN OF RlVERJIEAD 

Resolution II< 7 7 0 • 

BUSINESS IMPROVEMJ!!NI DISIRlCI 

BUDG~T ADWSTME'NT 

· COUNCfl.MAN PRiJSINOWSIO 
OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

_..,. - .... - - ............ - -· ·--- ...,.. ~ ~ - ..., ,.. ~ • ""fr -

. JCH wAS sECONDED ay COUNCILMA~J STARK 
' ' 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sl}pervisor oo an4 is ber'$by authorized to establish the 
~g budget adjustment: 

"'' l,()64 }00.524000 
' k064100;'541414 

. , llJ)64100.S42100 
!.D64 tOO.S43900 

' ' ' 

APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 

EQillPMENT 

FROM: 
$2,235. 

PUBLICITY, SPEClAL LIGHT EXPENSE 
SUPPLIES 
MISC. CONSULT ANTS 

' ., 

TO: 
$ 1 ,350. 

360 . 
50. 
25. 



1486 
' ' 

November 21 , J 995 

TOWN ·OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 771 _ ___.,._...,..,...___,......,....., 

BUDGET ADJlJSTMEN:T 

COUNCILMAN P~INOWSI(f · . 
__,..,..._~,......._.._.,._...._____...__,__..:.:...:...:.;~..:.;....._----=-____,:;;.----.::...,...-0 FPBRED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTiON 

BElT FURTiiER RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to estabUsh the 
blhwing budget iadjustment: · , . 

( 

APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 
FROM: 

$727,800. 

H4.08l 300.546100 UTILITIES - TELEP}-JONE 
lf4.099S00.597QOO. 70043 '94 PUMP STATION CAP .. PROJ. TRANSFER 
H4.099SOO.S9700P.70042 WEST MAIN ST. SERVICE CAP. PROJ. TRANSFER . 

. ' ' 

' ' 

TO: 
$ 800, 

725,000. 
2,000. 



. •' ' 
1487 

November 21, 1995 . A 
. TOWN OF RIVER·READ 

Resolution·# 772 
-~~---::-:· 

BUDGET .ADJUSTMENT 
' ' ' . 

... _ 

~~00_U~N~C_I~~-P~R~U~S~~-0~·. W~.· ~S~~·· ~~OFFffiWTHEFO~OMNOR~OWTI~ 
Mrn w~soc~OODBY··-~--~: ~~-~-·~~'~~.C~~J_~_- _N~S~~--~-~R_~~--=_-_.: _- ~~~-~ 

. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
~~~~~~~~: ' 

\ ' 

' ' 

~.051·820.546520 · LICENSE AGREEMENT 
~~.0518.20.150599 APPROJ>RI~TBO FUND BALANCE 

H6.05 t 820.524000 
ll6.05 f 820.546200 

l ' 

EQUIP.MENT 
ELpCJRIC EXPENSE 

. ' 

I ' 

F~OM: 

' ,. 

QUiiam 
ere,_ 

. Sta.rt 
PtuslnowsJd. 

$ 1,:100, 
13,800~ 

TO: 
$ . 100. 

}5,000. 

The Vo e 
Yes 0 No Yes.2': NQ: ...... : .... ·-~· 
YesZ. No · ~ 
Yes~ No, f-

•. '··· 
The Resolution is fhetetore 
~l'$d duly adopted 



; 

1488 

November 21, 199 5 

TOWN GF RIVERHEAD 

Reso Jution # 7 -:/ 3 . 

HIGHWAY 

COUNCILMAN ~i'IAAK . 

BE IT FU'RTHER RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to estabUsh tbe 
bUowing budget adjustment: 

n t.os t400.54IJ06 

It I .051400.541303 
lJ 1.051400.542400 
H 1.051400.549000 
1l l.OS I420.524000 

DRAINAGE EXPENSE 

TRAFFIC PAINT 
UNIFORMS 
MISCELLANEOUS 
EQUIPMENT 

' I 

FROM: 
$13,200. 

TO: 
$500. 

10. 
50. 

12,640. 



14 89 

Noverpber 21 , 1995 

•\ ' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

· Resolution # V 7 4 ' 

\VAT&R QJ.STRICT 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~DTHEFOUO~NG~W~t~ 

~~~s~coNOODBY~~·-~~U_N~C~f~_ .. _AN_. ~eR~U~S~IN~O~W~S~~~~~~-

'. ,. 

. BE rt FURTHER RESOLVED, that rhe Supervisot be and is hereby authorized t<;> estabJ.ish the 
~llowing budget adjustment: 

. lt2.000000,390599 AP.PROPRlATED FUND BAJ.,AN€E 
lft .083~00r524000 EQUIPMENT 

ll2.083200.542503 CHEMJCALS 

FROM: 
$72,000. 

2~000. 

' ' 

112.099010.597000.30001 TRANSFER TORT 5.8 TANK PAINTING CAP PROJ 

' ' ' 

TO: 
$ 12,000. 

62;()00. 



November 21 , 1995 
' •' 

. ' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

SQUJH.JAMJtSPORT DQA'F RAMP IMPROVEMENTS 

CAPI;IOL PROJECT 

CQUNcJLMA,.~ CRaalf'U\l'\S . OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

.~HICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCitWOMAN GILIJAM 
, > i 

> 

BE IT FURTilERRESOLVED, that. the SupefVisor be and is heref)y authorized· to establish the 
~lk>wing budget adjustmeQt; . . · · · 

FROM: 
tl3.072300.49231 0,60025 
tJ3.072300.481900.60025 
~1.072300.52361 8.60025 

NYS DEC GRANT ,, 
SPECIAL TRUST TRANSFER 
BULKHEAD EXPENSE 

408.072300.523607.60025 
408. ()72300 .5230 t 8. 6Q025 

' 408.072300 .. 5230l3.60025 
408.072300.523020.60025 
4Q8. 012300.5 23014.60025 

< • 

' 

~ . · .\do~\bjt \adptboat. doc 

•' 

PARKING FIELD IMPROVEMENtS 
DOCKS & W~KWA YS . 
OUTDOOR LIGHTING 
GUARD RAIL & SIGNAGE · 
UTILITIES INSTALLATION EXPENSE 

. ,, 

. ·' 

$125,000. 
525 .. 

50. 

TO: 
$71,625. 

12,375. 
24,200. 
16,800. 

515. 

The Vote . 

=~ =· ~ 
v. ;;. No " " . 
Y• ·:" " No ... ,._ ... 



!~91 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 776 

APPROVES SITE PLAN OF 1994 SOUNOVIEW G0LFtlNC. • G~.EA.T 
· · R6CK GOLF COURSE AT WAD lNG Rlv 8 

<,~COUNCilWOMAN GtllJAM < _offered the rouowmg 
resolution, which was seconded bye_'~ ~---C_O_,U_,_N_O_IU__,_MA!_-__,'~~ O_R.,.._.- E_,_~ ~_G_'ifO~ 
. . . WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by Allen M. Smith, as 
agen.t for 1994 Soundview Golf, lAc., for the construction of an eighteen (18) hole golf course, 
with attendant clubhouse, maintenance area, and .,site improvements, on lot number 141 of the 
subdivision Map of Sound Breeze, located at the north side of Sound Avenue, Wading Ri~er, 
New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number0600-57--l .. p/o 1.4;.and 

. . , WHEREAS, .the Planning Department ·and the Plaflning Board has teviewed the 
. JJte plan as prepared by William (Buddy). Johnson, Southold, New York dated ~ugust 20, 1995 
,and the attendant Inte.grated Golf Course Management Plan for the Great Rock at Wading River 
Golf COurse aated September 1, 1995, ancl has recommended to the Town Board that said site 
plan application be approved; and . 

· WH.EREAS, a copy of the site ·plan has been marked and initialled by the Town 
Board .,to show changes that are further set forth in this resolution, which site plan shalf be on 
itOOrd wit,h the Town Clerk; and 

· · .. · _ WHEREAS, the site plan review fee, as required by Sec~on 108-131 B(3) of the 
Code of rhe Town of Riverhead has been received and deposited as per Receipt. Number _ _ of 
JheOffice of the Supervisor·of the Town of Riverhead; and 

.., . *' . WHEREASt this Town Board_ has review.ed ·the site plan and eleVations 
~~~nnoned. · 

· NOW, T·HEREFORE, BE IT 

, RESO·L V~D, that the site plan efititled Great R'ock at Wading River -Golf Course, 
Gen~ra} Master Plan dated September 29, 19~5, Grading -Plan da~tod June 1, 1995 and Drainage 
~Erosion <;ontrol Pla~ dated J\u~st 20, 19?5 as submi!ted by Allen M. Smimt .as ,ag.ent ~or 
•994 Soundvtew Golf, Inc. for the construction of ~n etght~n (18) bole golf course, With 
~endant site improvements., on lot number 1 ~ l of the subdivision Map of Sound Br~z~~ located 
~north side of Sound Avenue, Wading Rl~er, New York, as prt;Pared by Wilham (Buddy) 
. T son~ So\tthold) New York last dated Au.gust 20, 1995 be and ts hereby approved by the 

own ~oard pf the RiYerbead subject .to the following: " 

~ . · · l. That the provisions of. the Riverhead town Code., whiclt are not ad~ssed. by 
Uris resolution, or other officia1 action of the Town shall, at all times, be cott1plied wJth by the 
otmtr of the property covered by this site plan; · 

2. That a covenant contairung all .. the timhadons aod 't'rovisions of ·dtese 
'PPtovals contained .in this resolution, in a form as attacbed, sl\a.ll be. recorp.ed wit~ th~ StJffolki 



1492 

COUnty Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be tiled with the· Riverhead Town 
crferk.: This resQlution shall not become effective until such covenant is duly recorded with the 

· Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

· . 3. That the form, design, location and color of all si~agc shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign pennit 
procedure prior te being installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
ooonlinate(l in appearance alld design~ and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of said 
FrAUiJements and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herein; 

· · 4. No lighting shall be in~talled or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
· on neighboring properties or adjoining highways; 

· · 5. That the applicant is familiar with . the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
~ntitled, HTras~, .Rubbish and Refuse Disposal11

, and Chapter 98? .prohibiting the accumplation of 
btter. and tequJnflg the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abtd,e by same.; 

. . 6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved by the Planning Department 
p~or to their installation at the site, shall be maintained on the premises; 

7. J>arldn~ paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; · · 

.. .. · 8. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
the Rtverhead Town Code; 

9~ That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant to State and Fedefal law, 
shall be provided and that each handicap stall shall be designated oy an inffividual sign erected 
on a sWtchion stating,; "No· Pa·rking, Handicap Only", and the universal symbol affixed 
thereto. Further, by execution .and filing of this. document, 1994 Soundview Golf, Inc. heret>y 
authorizes pnd consents to the Town of Riverhead to enter premises at the north side of Sound 
Avenue. Wad~ng River, New York, to enforce said handicapped parking regulations; 

· 10. That any and all landscaped and paved jtreas shall be regularly maintained in 
an omerly and professional manner and kept free of weeds . and litter; and that any planters,. 
planter boxes, w1ndow boxes or other container plantings shalllikewis~ be maintained on a Y.ear-
l\lUnd basis; · 

11 .. That aU utilities shaH be constructed undergtound; 

12.. Rursuant to Section 1 08-l331 of the C'ode of the Town of Riverbead, the 
ap~U~ant, upon approval Qf a final site pla~t by this resolution and prior tu the issuance of a 
bUilding ~nnjt, shall post a perfonnan~ bond or ,other. equivalent security. The performance 
~ ot other security assures the performance. of all. the conditions of the building f>tnmit ·in 
atcotdance with the site plan approvaL The S~pervisor~ upon approval fu;>m the !own ~ttomey 
as to fotm, is hereby authorized to a<;cept said performance bono or other secun.ty! ~b1ch sb~l 

. be filed wit~ the Town. Clerk subsequent to ~pproval of the site plan h~ein~ The budd1ng pemnt 
lball not be tssued unttl the Town Clerk eerufies that the performance bond or other secunty has 
rn.filed ln the Office of: the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said' ·security shaii be in 
uu fo~e and effect for the term of tho building pennit or any renewal th·ereof; · . 

. I 3"' That prior to the issuance of a building permit fott the propo·sed clubhouse and 
maintenance area th~ elevatjon drawings shall be submitted to tbe Planning BepartnJeat for 

'" 



1493 
I ' 

. l9ft~er approval of the Town Board pursuant to Section 108-118 of 'the Riverhead ZOning 
· Orilinance; . 

14. That the maintenance area be relocated to a more central area on the site in 
order to minimize impacts u:pon residential lots; 
< 

, · 15. That · the operation of the golf course be conducted in accordance with the 
Integrated Golf Course Management Plan as made pan of the site plan application; 

. \· .( 

. 16. That any 0\1-si,te storage of f~rtilizers, pesticides and other chemicals be 
maintained at least 150 feet from any lot line and conform to .. ~he requirements of Suffolk ~ounty 

· Department of Health ·Services; · 

. 17. That prio:f to tbe issuance of a land clearing permit pursuant to Section 52 ... 
18.2 of the Town Code the applicapt shall show tbe installation of twe (2) wells. tQ observe and 
monitor background water quality located both upgradient and downmdient, the precise 
location to be approved by the Planning Board. The subject wells shall be screened so that 10 
feet of screen is below the water table and 10 feet is above and shduld' be installed and sampled 
prior to the application of chemicals pursuant to the Integmted Golf Course Management Plan; 

. \ 

· · . ' · 18. Thaf the IGCMP be amended to provide for the testing of groundwater from 
~on:-site. wells in order to discover the potential presence of all chemicals to be applied to the 
ground. The tes~s shall be completed by a certified laboratory and the results of such tests shall 

' be filed witli the.Riverhead Town Clerk, Suffolk County Department of Health Services and the· 
· New York State Department ofEnvironmental Conservation; and 

c • 19. Th~t total exportation of fill material not exceed 118,000 cubic yards and tbat 
· poor to the removal of any excavated fill material frQm the .. site the applicml't shall provide an 

~e~eavadon plan to 6e approved by the Riverhead Town Board; such plan detailing to~l amount 
of> flU to be retnoved', the manner in 'Which the fiU is to be removed, the duration of the 
t~cavation and th.e frequency of transport of fill material; ~ · 

20. That the recreational us~ be limited to the development of a golf club as 
~ned in Section 108-t25(A)(i) of the Riverhead Zoning Ordinance and that prior to the .. 
J~uance of .a building penn4 or a ~and clearing pettnit a covenant shall be filed restricting the 
Use of the real pro,perty to a golf dub specifically excluding nigh.t-time golf, night·time driving 
~e, n~n-golf related cdGfttJ}~~ lwo-family d~ellings, tent;ii$. clubs,. reso~~' motels, nursery 
schools, health spas, taverns, restaur"ants and retatl stores as pnnctple uses; . 

\ - 1 ~ . 
~ . . 

· 2~~ .., lbat,a ~Sl~t shall be filed providing that in the event that the real 
Pf'OPeny taxes of lot number 1~41 are not paid that the Town of Riverhead sball operate tbe teal 
Pft)peny as a golf course; _ f ·· 

. , . 22. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifi~auons of the New York State 
Otpanrnent of Transportation in regard to ph~ organic content, and gradation; 

. ,. 23. · That all nu.mery stock and ittstaltation methods thereof~ sball meet ~he fates~ 
American Standa,tds for Nursery Stook. '' as pt~blished by me Amen can Assoctalion of 

Nuiset-Ymen; and be it further , . . 
,• 

RESOLVED"' that the· Town Clerk be and is hereby authoriztro to forward a 
~fied copy of. this t:eSQlutjon to ;Allen M. Sf!li~h, as ag.ent fot 1994 Sottndview ~ol!, Inc· .• the 
IWerhead PTanntng Departmen~ Riverhead Bwld~ng Departtnent and tbe Town ling~neer. '· 

,, 



1494 

Reso~ution t 777 

AUTHORIZES TOWN 'CLERK TO CALL PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING OEF 
PREMISES DIRECTIONAL SIGNS -KNOLLS 'At FOX HILL " 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKJ offered the following 

reso 1 uti 0 n I which was sec ended by .~---..,;c~" ('_;...,;_l!......,."_~r. ___ . ,J_;_.L':"-M_A.:....:..N~~-"-\" -' t...;;:..~R_.__K ___ '---: 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 
special per;mit petition fr0m the Knolls at Fox Hill for two off 
premises directional signs one to be locat·ed on the northeast 
corner of Sound Avenue an,d EdwarQs A.v:enue, Baiting Hollow, New 
York, ~lso known as SCTM No. 0600-39-4-6 and the other on the 
northeast corner of Edwards Avenue and Rout.e 25# Calverton, also 
known a:s 'SCTM No., 0600--99-2-S, and 

WRER&AS, the Riverhead Plannin<g Departmebt has reviewed 
tne supporting doc'-lmentation and recommends the petition be 
considered a Type II Action pursuant tQ ~NYCRR Pa\t't 617.13 {d) ( 8), 
now· · 

RESOLVED, that tbe Town <;ler,k of the Town of Riverhead be 
'hereby authorized to publish t.t\e attached notice Gf public 

Maring in the official ~ewspaper of the Town of Riverhead~ 

1be Resotu~ "" * ts therefore 
oeck!ra auty ad~-·~ 1 



' ' 1495 

TOWN OF RIVEMEAD 
RUBLIC HEARING 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, t hat a public hearing will be held on 
19th of December, 1995 at 2: .15 p.m., o'clock at. Riverhead 

Town Hall, 200 Howell AvenuEi , Riverhead, New . York to hear all 
interested · parties · ie~aiding the special· per~it petiti on of 
~~ ls at Fok Hill for two off premises directional signs one t o 
be located on the · northeast corner of Sound ~venue and Edwards . 
~.v:enue, Ba~ting Hollow, New York, also known as SCTM No. 0600-39-

. 4.-6 and the other on no:ttheas·t corner of Edwards Avenue and Route 
~5 , Calyerton, also known as SCTM No. 0600-g9-2~8. 

_Riverhead, New York 
November 21, 1995 

' 

,, 

)3y Order of the Town B~oard· of t:he 
Town of Riverhead 

Barbara Grattan, Town Cle~k 

. f 

(\ . 

' ' 

l y 



• • '* ·• • •:• • ~" • • • • • "A!;COf!1ti[1.1S •- • • "' f 1.:1" ' • '*'" • ,.. ; •'"" 1 • • ",. • ••" • ~ • • .t: ~ ~ ' "I'O'rAIJS"' ~ • • • •" • •• • 
~ OMfi'AL. rowN· 00 1 1189, 645. 19 . .. .. 
t f'/IR'i.J fK. NR"'Pei1 '00?. • I lJ. 00 

• ,-;TRlUIT v 1 0111' l'NG 

• rtm~IC PARICI'HC 

hoUNF.S$ 1Hr1tOVFfH"PNTS Dl~RTC1' 
• 
t 'f D~ ~ . ~Rlfl'ttil . OfiV CORP "''RU$1' AJ 
J: 

OOJ ~ 

004 • 

0()5 • 

• 

008 .. 

1;16 • 

ll7 • 

11 R 

~~~--~--~~--~--~------~----~~ j 7,1 

• tM tH S'r'P5FT RRUJI.8 IWX1R.MI 

• Rf'\li)t, V t 1/(: UVI.H l'1U)(m IIH 

~ ,~,_mFifit!M, R8iiMJ 

• l1"0H DF.~r, CnRr ffORIC1 NG .. 

174 

175 

t 16 • 

117 ,_, 

178 • •. 
179 

# 

I/10 • 

HH 

1R~ • 

·. i ::llfil:::'l~~' R:::-:1~-""=""'--'-' "'"" . . .,.., ...,.........,.. ___ , --~~J.'::""!R.f 

• MIDf.:tC 1'A1UctN<l 1')'68'1' ' ' 

J.i; .. 
' ,<:~;WNR J)f.C:TRfC'J' 0~1' ).. . . • 

.40S • 

.. 

4P • 

.. 
~ 

• 

'$iif ljj;9 .lf8 

-,o .oo 
128lJ . OJ 

•' 

fl, 422 . 97 

t-&.~o 

lfJ. 00 

10.00 

I '89,UJ . 46 

~2s. hH. 9'9 

-#0. 90 

#JJ,J49 .:H 

IJ1 , 9f15 . R9 

13,68'9.~1 

#2, 550 . 96 

IL 159 . 1~ 

#O . Of) 

f~. 4111. IJ 

10 . ()tf 

t7:J . t6e . 8J 

$0 . 00 

-,o. M 

1~,5'06 . '1 

$0 . (10 

J,o . oo 

:I!SBILIO 

#0 . 00 

I O. ol1 

t:o .oo 
#D.® 

1n.no 
l li . O'l1 

#''11.0(1 

ftl , l10 

#?it . 1) L 18 

1iC on 
tF'ii"' 

Sl) •. on 

l it DO 

>; .. t'l.Js~ :ir 

51 

t n oq 

, 
.. 
• .. 
• 
• 
" 
" 
, '• .. 
• 
~ 

" 
# 

• 
• 
11 

• 

• 

.. 
" • 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
f' 

• 

~ 

• 
• 
• 
.. 
• 
• 

# 

.f 

" ·# 

., 

.. 
,. 

• 

., 

.. 

~ 

• 
• 
• .. 
• 
"' 

., 

1496 

I I I I 
I J I t· ~~ ~ I ~ •t ~ 
I ! ! ·S ~ > 

i ~ I s! a;. 



1497 . 

'"' tl;.cnl,v·PtD, tJ;.,t the SUPE1?VI$0R be and ls hereby authorized to pay the fo11o..,inq: 

• • • • • • • • • • ' " • • "' • ACCOII#TS • • • •"" • • • • • * • • ' • • • ~ • • • •oco l1/1S/9s·· .. • ucuecKRlJN 'l'O'.l'AW"* • H~GRAN{J T'OTJ\t.~,..., t 
• ifr.wr~tl\t.. 1'0ftN o·o J .tJ,2-oa~nqo.o~- t9u.~ss.ol • $'4 ,D.1.::l.SS.nJ 

• fARKJttl(; HF:TBR 002 t~O, '0(}0. 00 t(J.OO 
I 

.~AA~m~~~~~Nt~~~r=u~N=o~--~--~----~~~~~~ ~ ~----~~~~~~ oo1 .. ns,ooo.oo • ~0 .0() .. 
• J'C11.ltf !i.TflhRTfQ, Lf::A(:UF: 004 • .~--~--~-~~~~--0~0- , 10.00 

·----------------------------~------~--• "-ttl CF.~eR 
• 

to .oo z. • 

~Jlllt'M'Il ~ HftTN'PEN/1~1$ 

• ~~rtF/ 

• 
tO .fJ(J 

00'7 
"'---=:..:----.~~-....,..... f? ,OOO.O(J 

. ----;;------,...-...,..-;.... 
#0 .00 , 4:il,OOP.OO 

• • 
--~~~--+~-n~.a-o~ ~~~~--~~~o-.o-o-008 

. .....,.._...,....__, ____ :--""'"~- . 
10.00 • 

• .. 
-----..... ~-0-. 0,...,'(1,..... tfT. 00 . • #-(l~()fl 

• 
IHO,OOO.r)O • ----~~~3~. 2~.~3~~5~.,~~~· • 

I J, 3~.1- oo #176.39~.00 

t D : _....,.. __ 1""''7.-o,...,-"ai!-oo""o-.-o""'n'- : .......,.---"--~..,...2-2"'"~ , .... ,....,s-o-=u.,.;;.::....o .... o- : __ __._,..,..,..,..9-~-. ,-s.,..o_o ___ o....,.o-

• 
• 

• • ..,...----=-,..,... 6~0...,2,..-· ,-fi-7":""6'!'""."""'3_0_ 

H5 • • ----,"7'5~.7:::-,-J-~:"':.:t-.--::,--::J- .. 157, 16~.23 " 
I' -...::.:...~~~~~~ • __ ...;;___~--::-~~,.... 
• 122s,ono.oo • ll ,74B .oo 
"' . ~~y-~~~~--~~~~~--~--~~1~1~7~ • --~--~,~J~s-.~u~~o~.o~o~· • --~~--~--,~o~.~o~o~ • ns.ooo.oo ; 

~ s:u' 6J '.50 ·~ 
~ .;.....-...,.------,,.--....,...,..,... 

$0 , OlJ ·~ ;$0 . 00 • ff),.OO • 
• --------1,..,1,...,8,..,.5-. 5.,...9-

1U • 
. ;-· --"'--..,-,..-~~....,.... 

10 .0D • · 1a.oo 

#0 .00 

~$¥1 , ()(1 

·--------..,....,-,1~ - ().{) 

~ · ----------~~~-180 • IO.lJP 

• 10 .0~ 
*,__ ______ .__ __ .,.--.,........ 

$() ,()0 

#fJ.O() 

: -------~.~d-. 0-::--Q~ 

fO.OO 

#SO, M5.S9 
• ~~~-----~~0~--0~()~ 
·~_,.... ....... ........,~...,...,.-..,.... 

If, '17t;. 4 J 

·-------=-to-~ 111:. JJO 

10.0() .. 
~--~----~,~0~.~0~()~ 

• ~ _....._ _____ "'""""'!=--:::':::;- " ......., __ ..,.....,.____,.,.-.,._ .. -------,.,..~-nu ; 10.(10 ~ t(J .OO '" l d . OO • 

1(1.(1(1 • 
• 
------------~-....,.-f(I .. OQ ,.. 

~ #0 .60 ~ 
f 

, s I "1tL t1f) •· 

~---,.----~~~ ·• >tO.OO . _____ _.,..,.._~ 
10 .00 

.. .• --,.---~~=~:-:-'"-' 4 0.6 • _...__ __ -;"'=":to-=-. ~. ~~· .=-. • t;!t. 51.#1. so 

.. ~o. on • 
' -~-""""'--~::-:---=-:::• "-----""""!'~="="'" 

-______ ..,.......,...._ 
t.IJ . OO 

~ ~ 

·-----~..,.......~ · · 

• 

.. , 



· ~eO · .· ... ·. ·· . 
·~QO~ )WARDS or~ FOR P~RTAQLE AtR Coooramsson 

1 

RESO~UT.ION # Ei98 

1498 

ADOPTED: 

•' ( 

GILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 
,~-.-..--..,.._,.,..--.....::...,..~_...... ............... ......._O,Ji:FERED ·ruE ·F0LLO·WING RE'SOLUT10N, 

\Vt11C'II \VAS SECONDED BY __._..,..._OQUMCII.MAN.SJARK----

\VUit:tlEJ\S, th-e Town·· Clerk was nutho'rized to JlUbli~h ~nd pos~ a Notice To Bidders for a 

PORTABLE AIR COMPRESSOR.; ~nd 

WIIEREAS. bids wer~ recei-ved, opened and reswd aloud on the 16th day of October 1995, at 

H:f5 R.tn. ~t Trnvn linn, 200 llowelt Avenu~, Riverhend, New Yorfi, 11901, tbc d.ote, thne 

and plnce g'ven In the Notice To Bidders. 
"' ' ' 

NOWf TIIEREFORE, RE IT RESOLVEb, Utnt the bid for a PORTABLE AIR 

COI\-ffllESSOR be, and fterel-,y '1s, snvorded to WORTH Sl),rPL Y CO~ INC .. ; and,. be it 

I~ESOLVEO, Uu!t Ute Towtfbonrd hereby directs the Town C1erk to r~tutn any and all bid 

hond! ·re~efved In conn~ction wit I~ the above; and, be it further , .. 

' l 1• ~ '' 
RESQ~VEO, ,that the l'owtJ. Clerk be, ·and lu~treby is,. authorb.ed t" f6r1V'Atd 1t e~rtifled <:ot'Y 

CJ( . this resnluntict11 to WORTII SUPPLY CO. 'INC., 3665 E~press,'fay !Hive Nftrth~ 

~ -
. 1Bis RESOLUTION WAS ORIGIMALL Y. TABLED , Gilllllft , 
' · Qef088R 17t:b ·MB£TING. ' c.-•. 
~IL~N STAR~ OPF~RBD TBB RBSO~U~lON ON NOYBIIIJ 21-
!~ :ow ' BOARD~ WHICH ' WAS SECOHDBD BY COU~ClL~~.PIIIIPJFJ:~ 

.. t8B liBSOLUTION WAS DBCLARBD Dot.. X AOOPTBD • 

·' ' ' 

"· 


